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Model Question with Answer Key 3

Accountancy
SET -1 F. M. - 80

PART - A (Marks : 44)

e empejfers T whe : (RFgejfer sTmana)

Answer the following questions : (See the alternatives) :

1.

A and B are partners of a firm contributing 60000 and ~80000 respectively as
capitals and sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3 : 4. Interest on capital is to be
allowed at 10% p.a. The net profit for the year ended March 31st, 2017 amounted
to ~7000 before making any allowance for interest. Show profit & loss Appropriation
AJcifthe partners decide to provide for interest on capital even if there is inadequate
profit. (Assume the year ended on 31.03.2017) 4

OR
SRR JET AT GIR Baife TSR 2Ny (@12 |
Write down the distinction between partners' capital account and current account.

X. Biotech Ltd. purchased machinery worth ~10,00,000 from Y. Biotech Ltd.
"5,50,000 was paid by issue of 9% Preference shares of ~ 100 each at a premium of
10%. The balance was paid in cash by cheque. Pass necessary journal entries in the
books of X. Biotech Ltd. for making payment. 4

OR
(a) IRAMFS o1 JETC0 I (@R 2
What do you mean by Reserve Capital?
(b) TEEEEGTSR (S TeTCe FI (= 2
What do you mean by Capital Reserve? 2+2

AB Ltd. issued 5,00,000, 7% Debenture of ~50 each. Pass necessary journal en-
tries in the following cases :

i)  Ifdebentures are issued at par, redeemable at 8% premium.

i) Ifdebentures are issued at 4% premium, redeemable at 5% premium.
2+2

OR
(a) AR Aeiofg Fi 2

What is Bearer Debenture?
(b) FETGEE TS N fraga Kot w1 710 F @™

What do you mean by issue of debenture as Collateral Security?

2+2
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A and B were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 2 : 1. Their Balance
sheet as on 1st June, 2006 was as follows :-
Balance Sheet
as on 1st June, 2016

Liabilities N Assets N
Capital : Goodwill 12000
A 30000 Sundry Assets 57000
B 24000 54000 Cash at Bank 6000
Reserve Fund 6000
Sundry Creditors 12000
Bills Payable 3000

75000 75000

On that date C was admitted as a new partner. He paid ~30000 towards his capital,
but was unable to pay anything for Goodwill in cash. It was agreed that Goodwill be
valued at 210000 for the purpose of admission but no goodwill should appear in the
new firm's books. The new profit sharing ratiowas 3: 2 : 1 for A, B and C respectively.
Pass necessary journal entries in the books of the firm. 6

OR
Ale-Fod 217 @3 FMS-Hfe TG A QTS S =A<y o 39 |
Distinguish between profit & loss A/c and profit and loss Appropriation A/c.

Z 1td. issued 3000 equity shares of ~10 each payable as "3 per share on application,
"5 per share (including "2 as premium) on allotment, ~4 per share on call. All the
shares were subscribed. Money due on all shares was fully received excepting A,
holding 100 shares, failed to pay the allotment and call money and B, holding 200
shares, failed to pay the call money. All those 300 shares were forfeited. Of the
shares forfeited, 250 shares (including whole of A's shares) were subsequently re-
issued to C at a discount of "2 per share.

Pass necessary journal entries (including cash transactions) involving forfeiture and
re-issue. 6

OR
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Write short notes on : 6
BRAl (o1

a) Bonus Share a) (ISR CeRE

b) Subscribed capital b) & e

¢) Securities Premium c) vl wifaRle

Nadi, Sagar and Pahar are partners in a firm sharing profit & losses %th, % th and

71—th respectively. Their Balance Sheet as at Dec 31st, 2017 was as follows :

Liabilities Amt. ~ Assets Amt. ~
Capital A/ cs: Goodwill 15000
Nadi 45000
Sagar 30000 Land & Building 30000
Pahar 25000 1,00,000 Plant & Machinery 39750
Motor Van 7750
General Reserve 10500 Stock 22500
Creditors 22500 Debtors 16500
Bills Payable 3000 Cash 4500
136000 136000

On the same day, Nadi retired from the business and the following adjustments were
made :

1)  Firm's goodwill was valued at ~36000

i)  Assets and Liabilities are to be valued as under :-

~

Stock — 18000
Land & Building— 33900
Debtors — 15750
Machinery — 37500

Creitors — 21000
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i) Sagar to bring in ~30000, Pahar to bring in ~7500 as additional capital.

iv)  Nadi was to be paid ~24300 in cash and the balance of her Capital Account to
be transferred to her Loan Account.

v)  Sagar and Pahar decided not to show Goodwill as an asset in the balance sheet.

Prepare Revaluation A/c, Partner Capital A/cs and Balance sheet of the firm after
Nadi's Retirement. 3+3+4

The following particulars are extracted from the Balance Sheet of Goodwill Enterprises
Ltd. as at 31st March, 2017 :-

Equity Share Capital 3,00,000
10% Preference Share Capital 1,20,000
Capital Reserve 60,000
Profit & loss balance 1,20,000
12% Debentures 50,000
10% Mortgage Loan 1,50,000
Current Liabilities 2,80,000
Non Current Assets 4,80,000
Current Assets 6,00,000
Calculate :

1)  Debt-Equity Ratio
i)  Proprietary Ratio

OR
BRAl (eT2

Write short notes on :

i)  Debtor's Turnover Ratio (MR SIS SgiT)

ii)  Gross Profit Ratio (3G Iz S 2{T)



8.  Prepare a Cash Flow Statement from the following Balance Sheets of ABC & CO.

Model Question with Answer Key

7

Ltd:-

Liabilities | 31.12.18 31.12.17 Assets 31.12.18 | 21.12.17

Share Fixed Assets | 7,00,000 | 5,00,000

Capital 5,00,000 | 4,00,000

Reserve & Non Current

Surplus 3,05,000 | 2,10,000 Investment 56,000 70,000

Long term Inventory 2,80,000 | 2,10,000

Borrowing | 3,10,000 | 3,00,000

Trade Trade

Payables 95,000 80,000 Receivables 1,14,000 | 1,40,000
Cash & cash 60,000 70,000
Equivalents

12,10,000 | 9,90,000 12,10,000 | 9,90,000
OR

T 271z [REAR 9o Sraly (514 | 997 2[R RAE @R T 32-93 C AL
T =31 | 2+4
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PART - B
(Marks — 36) 1x18=18
1. s g fadion == :
() TG SHAMITE beTre ARSI (Ta— ]
a) Wl (BRE 2 b) M s TR
¢) (SR @, @ @TEFT  d) IR (ORE 261
209 Al
Current Account of a partner — [ ]
a) will have a debit balance always
b) will have a credit balance always
c) may have adebit or credit balance
d) neverhave adebit balance
(i) (I ARCE SRAACS A LA T2 37 (e =e [
a) TradingA/c b) Profit& LossA/c
c) Profit& Loss Appropriation ~ d) Suspense A/c
Alc
In which account interest on capital payable to partners is shown? [ ]
a) TradingA/c b) Profit& LossA/c
c) Profit& Loss Appropriation ~ d) Suspense A/c
Alc
(i) SCoF (G A2 ]

a) GG AAEHCE SRAMIE AT 2Zel F91 T Al

b) CFGH TR SRAMIT AT G 2 SIACHT A SAEFF @ Wi
R 22 F =

) TG TRIERCS *LG SRAMISIR AR 2l T *06 SRAMIE 2
age 1 =

d) e




(iv)

(vi)
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Which of the following is true? [ ]

a) aminor cannot be admitted as a partner

b) aminor can be admitted as a partner with rights and liabilities same as an
adult

c) aminor can be admitted as a partner only into the benefits of the partners
d) none ofthe above
T (@ SR 2fe AER LT AR @Y Srew F0F, O GMo

TSI TS 77 2 — ]
a) 6 b) 5%V

c) 6PN d) 12309

If drawings are made by a partner equally at the beginning of each month, then
interest on drawings is to calculated for [ ]
a) 6months b) 5% months

c) 62 months d) 12months

M X @ Y- 3L A0 (capital A/cs)-a7 IAFCT ~25000 € ~20000 2]
0 L 12 12
ER Z (F (G ST 5 SO G SRAWI f27AIC 229l 41 27, 919 Z-4

ETG FE— ]
a) 15000 b) 20000
c) 22500 d) 25000

If capital balances of X and Y are ~ 25000 and ~ 20000 respectively and Z is
admitted forg rd of total capital of the firm, then what will be the amount of Z's

capital ? ]
a) 15000 b) " 20000

c) 22500 d) " 25000

IO SRAMICIA 25 S G2 TR A 2 20 (SIS S-AmId o2
ST, i 37) — ]
a) 5%p.a b) 6%p.a

c) 7%p.a d) e 29

Rate of Interest on dues of the deceased partner will be (as per sec. 37 of
Indian Partnership Act, 1932) [ ]
a) 5%p.a b) 6%p.a

c) 7%p.a d) Bankrate
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(vii) SIS, RS @3 OB SRR @R S -75fs I5+ 1 % % @R %

(ix)

(X)

AT | W R SR 29 B0, O e SeHiie 23 — ]
a) 3:1 b) 3:2
c) 1:3 d 2:3

Aminul, Biman and Christopher are partners and share profit and losses in the

proportion of % , % and% . If Biman retires what will be the new profit sharing
ratio— [ ]
a) 3:1 b) 3:2

c) 1:3 d 2:3

A G3R B FAS-6 35 6 1 : 1 SGAITS | C-(F oo SAMIA 2T 22l 411
W}WWWW|WW-Wme— []
a) 1:1:2 by 2:1:1

c) 3:3:2 d 1:2:1

A and B share profitand losses in 1 : 1 ratio. They take C as a new partner
for4lpart of profit. New profit sharing ratio will be — [ ]
a) 1:1:2 by 2:1:1

c) 3:3:2 d 1:2:1

SIS pfEa seeifeifers, SremeT S o= 29 2@ — ]
a) 5%p.a b) 6%p.a

c) 8%p.a d) (FF3W e 2 N

In absence of partnership agreement, interest on drawing will be [ ]
a) 5%p.a b) 6%p.a

c) 8%p.a d) nointerest will be paid

plelleeire 2w — [ ]

a) SR SEATS — TYT OGS b) T SN — A SATS

) FFC TS + Toa St d) (S

Sacrificing Ratio is equal to — [ ]
a) Old Ratio — New Ratio b) New Ratio—Old Ratio

c¢) OldRatio+ New Ratio d) None of these



(xi)

(xi)

(xiv)

Model Question with Answer Key 11

'Share Allotment A/c' 2&T 9316 — [ ]
a) I TR foorRere b) Jfex e

c) «Ifss e d) @b

Share Allotment A/c isa— [ ]
a) Realaccount b) Personal account

¢) Nominal account d) None of these

KR < [feT-71eIg R (@ 9= St ©f %9 ¢ ]
a) v b) A<l a5

c) HElvo d) 4 ex

The provision for issue of shares at a premium is stated in : [ ]
a) Sec.78 b) Sec.79

c) Sec.80 d) Sec. 52

i eIt A6 3rife ™ 1,20,000 SCeTs ARRCS AW~ 1,00,000 0= 377l
MRS X [fer 1 27, O SR 20000 (&FIF AT (FCE F

2@ ? [ ]
a) AN RARITS b) R GRS ZERRITe

¢) se-wle 2ARITe d) Reeelr fReice

If vendors are issued fully paid shares of = 1,00,000 in consideration of net
assets of = 1,20,000, the balance of ~ 20000 will be credited to — [ ]
a) GoodwillA/c b) Capital Reserve A/c

c) Profit& LossAlc d) VendorA/c

T 10 YT G0 CRIE, T 8 Ol ZRCR G 6 SR FRCE, AT
41 76T, OO0 (RIS o1 20 (TfT Fe00 209 — ]
a) " 10 b) °8

c) "6 d "2

If a share of ~ 10, on which ™~ 8 has been called and ~ 6 has been paid, is
forfeited, the share capital A/c should be debited with [ ]
a) " 10 b) °8

) 6 d "2
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IR IR SCeTE T9 woies] i R 2o ke s @re
ST 2 []

a) 20% b) 30%

c) 40% d) <IN

Maximum amount that can be collected as premium as a percentage of face
value of share is — [ ]
a) 20% b) 30%

c) 40% d)  Unlimited

AT I RO TofI] wAle — [ ]
a) W2 aE b) SfFGTHE 2R

c) 10%2= d) @=e

Preference share holders get dividend at— [ ]
a) Fixedrate b) Fluctuating rate

c) 10% d) noneofthese

M R 2fTeT S W e 27 90 Ol (i ARSI S
= — ]
a) e Al <ice b)  CARIS T TS

) I SeR Algle AT d) @«

Ifthere is profit on re-issue of shares, then that profit is transferred to— | |

a) Capital Reserve A/c b) Share Capital A/c

c¢) Revenue Reserve A/c d) none ofthese

ferasgr ffer s (7 <G 2wl 1 27 ©f 7o — ]
a) I TS b) vefe Fife

c) e ArIfe d) Sl sle

Discount on issue of Debenture is — [ ]
a) Fixed Asset b) Current Asset

c) Wasting Asset d) Fictitious Asset
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Ao g fom =4 - 1%x6=6

Choose the correct alternative (Answer either Question No. 2 or Question No. 3)

() T LT SIS 72% 2, OC IR AP Sg41 77 — ]
a) 15% b) 18%
c) 22% d 28%
If operating ratio is 72%, what will be the operating profit ratio? [ ]
a) 15% b) 18%
c) 22% d 28%

(i) BeIfS SIS S 3w 2e] — ]
a) 1:1 b) 1:2
c) 4:1 d 2:1
The ideal standard of current Ratio is — [ ]
a) 1:1 b) 1:2
c) 4:1 d 2:1

(i) AW =~ 3,00,000 27, G AP ST 20% , C Neg TSI " 1,20,000,
O(J TGO SRS AL 2T — ]
a) 2314 b) 437
c) 834 d 679
If sales is = 3,00,000, gross profit ratio is 20%, Average stock ~ 1,20,000,
what will be the number of stock turnover — [ ]
a) 2times b) 4times
c) 8times d) 6times

(iv) W BeTfs Sgsite 3 @ 2 =R TG IR TR~ 60000 T, O belfe Fwifes
A 207 — ]
a) 40000 b) ~ 60000
c) ~ 80000 d) ° 1,80,000
If current ratio 3 : 2, net working capital ~ 60000, then what will be the amount
of current assets? [ ]
a) 40000 b) ~ 60000

c) ~ 80000 d) ~ 1,80,000
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(v) o ife 2o — ]
a) BeIre FHfE — erw 7/ — W2 &g <=
b) elf® i — et
o) v eife — R
d) e
Liquid Asset is equal to— [ ]
a) Current Asset— Stock — Prepaid expenses
b) Current Asset— Capital
¢) Current Asset—Investment
d) None ofthese

(Vi) oW 2_IZ REATS ST Ml «d 7 — ]
a) [z 7w el b) RSl 1® FeEsl
¢) ONfYF RN I I, d)  (FA02 T
In cash flow statement dividend paid will be considered as : [ ]
a) Operating Activities b) Investing Activities
c¢) Financing Activities d) None of these

3. Computer in financial accounting.
4. Frffee epsfera g Tea whe @ (e emiojfer svmdta ) 1x8=8
Answer the following questions in brief (Alternatives are to be noted) :
(i) IR (A RIS G SAIRPIF IG5 -G W& GO A1 T 74|
State one distinction between 'Charge against Profit' and 'Appropriation of Profit'.
(i) @G SRAMIC ARSI YRR 2T FICF A0 2
What is Fluctuating Capital Account of a partner?
(i) G o1y fefizce szt Fi 2
What is super profit in the valuation of goodwill?
OR
GFG G SAMI, R (6 T 60% vl FCACR, SIAmId! 5
el PRIFSCS fof (G YA F© SA] AT 2
What share of profit would a 'sleeping partner', who has contributed 60% of the
total capital, get in absence of a deed?
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(iv) A€ BeNe-H 3 : 1 SEATS I T | B OIF SRHAT Yo S o Somig C
(S et | e aire-Ffod Si=ire e <3|

A & B shares profits and losses in the ratio of 3 : 1. C is taken as a new partner
to whom B contributed }% of his share. Calculate new profit sharing ratio.

(V) SRAMEE SRR (FGg SR ST SN3c S F s =itz 2
What are the provisions in Indian Partnership Act regarding retirement of partners?
OR

(I SLRVICE DRI FICHE o 924 341 (ACF IRIIEMO (e @0 A
2

Can a partner be exempted from sharing the losses of a firm?
(vi) IR TS R @IS IR
What do you mean by 'Registered Capital' of a company?
OR
(AT VLR (FCq ““Pros bl B0e F (R 2

What do you mean by 'minimum subscription' in case of capital of a company?
(vii) SIfSHT ST 212 FCo F @RI ?
What do you mean by over-subscription of shares?
OR
AT eI A0S F (AR 2
What do you mean calls-in-arrear?

(vil) <R Rfsieael 1 ¢FCE [PO A0S J (@RI 2

What do you mean by IPO in case of issue of shares?

5. freferiee emieferm wiee Tea wie : (Ragefer svwaa ) 1x8=8

Answer the following questions in brief (See the Alternatives):

() R SFCET SAF [2HA FICF A 2

What is common-size Income Statement?

OR
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(1)

(iif)

(iv)

Model Question with Answer Key

OIS Wi REA FET0e F (@RI 2
What is Comparative Income Statement?

M (AT AP ST 20% 9% KRR NG 2[5l ™ 8,00,000 2, € (6
S[ATPIET 2/ ' B2

What will be the amount of gross profit, if gross profit ratio be 20% and total
sales be ~ §8,00,000?

R Siie 2
What is Mixed Ratio?
OR
ST SACSR S| 3w O 2
What is the ideal standard of liquid ratio?

T 92 G3R F9M 21T RN W0ay G0 A<y o 59|

State on distinction between cash book and cash flow statement.

6. Computer in financial Accounting.
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ANSWERS KEY

Part-A
1) Share of loss to A= "3000, B ="4000
2) No. of shares issued 5000; Securities Premium ~50,000
5) Profit onre-issue ~700
6) Losson Revaluation— 2100, Nadi's Loan A/c ~37500
Balance in Capital A/c (1. 1. 18) : Sagar- ~44400, Pahar = 24700
7) Debt-equity Ratio—3 : 1, Propritary Ratio—5:9/55.56%
8) Cash from Operating Activities— "1, 03, 800
Cash from Investing Activities— "1, 86, 000
Cash from Financing Activities — 72,200
Part-B
MCQ
1. @) c (i) c (i) ¢ (iv) ¢ (v) d (vi) b (vi) a

2.

wi) d (%) a ® b x)d (i) b (i) b (xiv) d

xv) a (i) a  (xviD) d

@d  (d (iii) a (iv) d ) a i) ¢

SAQ

3. v) A:B=3: 1,BSacriﬁses=%X%=% and gave it to C.

4)

-3 .1 1.1
_3 . 1.1
48 8
=6:1:1

1) G P.=71,60,000
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Model Question with Answer Key

Accountancy
SET-11 F. M. - 80

PART - A (Marks : 44)

Answer the following questions (Alternatives are to be noted) :

Toa epia)fera Tea wie : (Regelfe emwatm) -

1.

Jeet, Preet and Preetam are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of
3:3:2. On 1st January, 2018 their capitals stood at ~16,000, ~10,000 and ~8,000
respectively. It was provided for in the partnership deed that interest @ 6% p.a.
would be charged to the partners on their drawings. In addition it was provided that
Preetam was entitled to a commission of 10% on profit after charging such commission
but before charging any interest. The net profit of the firm for the year ended 31st
December 2018 amounted to ~11,000. Jeet and Preet drew ~100 at the end of each
month. Prepare the Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of the firm for the year
ended 31.12.2018. 4

Or
SRV SIS Soie I el 3o I 1 a1 vl wace 2712 4

XYZ Ltd. forfeited 300 Equity Shares of ~10 each, fully called up, held by Manish,
for non payment of allotment money of ~ 3 per share and final call money of ~4 per

share. Out of these shares, 250 were reissued to Shyam for a total payment of ~2,000.

Give journal entries for forfeiture and reissue. 4
Or

3@31% RIS f?ff‘\@ﬁi%{ JI 12 (What are the features of equity shares) ? 4

Pass journal entries for issuing of 2,000, 10% Debentures of ~ 100 each in the

following cases.

(1) Issuedat “100 and redeemable at ~ 110 and

() Issuedat ™ 95 and redeemable at = 105.
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4. Cloud and Fog share profits in the ratio of 5:3. Their Balance Sheet as at 31st March,

2018 was : [6]
Liabilities T Assets b
Creditors 30,000 Sundry Debtors 40,000
Employees Provident fund 20,000 Less: Provision for

Doubtful Debts 1.200 38,800
Workmen's Compensa- 11,600 Stock 50,000
tion Reserve Cash at Bank 10,000
Capital A/cs : Fixed Assets 1,60,000
Cloud 1,40,000 Profit & Loss A/c 4,800
Fog 62.000 2,02,000

They admitted smoke into partnership with 1/8"share in profits on 1st April, 2018. Smoke
brings ~ 40,000 as his capital and ~ 24,000 for goodwill in cash. Z acquires his share
entirely from X.

Following revaluations are also made : —
(a) Employees' Provident Fund is to be increased by ~10,000.
(b) Alldebtors are good. No Provision is required.
(¢) Stockincludes ~ 6,000 for absolete items.
(d) Creditors are to be paid ~ 2,000 more.
(e) Fixed Assets are to be revalued at ~ 1,40,000.
4. Prepare journal entries and Partners' Capital Accounts. (6)

Or
TG SRAMI ACICAT AR 721G € AT 7T ST ARGl 2 (6)

5. Raj Ltd. issued 20,000 equity shares of ~10 each at a premium of ~ 2 per share

payable as ~ 3 per share on application ; ~ 5 per share on allotment including premium
and ~ 4 per share on final call.
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All the shares were subscribed, money due on all shares was fully received excepting,
Rup, holding 200 shares failed to pay allotment and first call money, and Deep holding
400 shares, failed to pay the final call money. All these 600 shares were forfeited.
Pass necessary journal entries. 6

Or
BRA (o720 (1) ATFare B (171 elfor=liof, (i) sgeros bt

Stone, Brick and sand are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3:2:1. The
Balance sheet of the firm as at 31st March, 2018 stood as follows :
Balance Sheet
asat31.3.2018
Liabilities b Assets b
Creditors 42,000 Cash at Bank 11,500
Workshop's Compensation 24,000 Debtors 80,000
Reserve Less: Provision
Investment 12,000 For doubtful
Fluctuation Debts 4,000 76,000
Reserve Stock 60,000
Capital A/cs Investment 30,000
Stone 1,36,000 (Market value
Brick 64,000 * 35,200)
Sand 42.000 2,42,000
Patents 20,000
Machinery 1,00,000
Advertisement
Expenditure 10,500
Goodwill 12,000
3,20,000 3,20,000

Sand retired on the above dates on the following terms :

(a) Goodwill of the firm is to be valued at ~ 69,600

(b) Value of patents is to be reduced by 20% and that of machinery 90%.
(c) Provision for doubtful debts is to be created @ 6% on Debtors

(d) Sand took over the investment on market value.
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(e) Liability for Workmen's Compensation Fund to the extent of ~ 1500 is to be
created.

(f) Aliability of ~ 8,000 included in creditors is not likely to be paid.

(2) Amount due to sand to be settled on the following basis : ~ 10,134 to be paid
immediately, 50 % of the balance within one year and the balance by a Bill of
exchange (without interest) at 3 months. (10)

Prepare Revaluation Account Partners Capital Account and Balance Sheet after
Sand's Retirement.

7. From the following information calculate Gross Profit and Net Sales. 4
Opening stocks ~ 60000
Closing stock ~ 100000.
Stock Turnover Ratio is 8 times
Selling price 25% above cost.
Or
Seire fResRIces Soiysfer 1 2

8.  From the following financial statements of KBC Ltd. asat31.12.2016 and 31.12.2017
prepare a Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.12.17.

Liabilities 31.12.16| 31.12.17| Assets 31.12.16 | 31.12.17
Equity Share 1,00,000 | 1,20,000 | Fixed Assets 180000 | 205000
Capital
General Reserve 50,000 60,000 | Trade Investment 20000 25000
Profit & Loss A/c 10000 15000 | Stock-in-Trade 50,000 70,000
10% Debentures 50000 45000 | Sundry Debtors 40000 49000
Sundry Creditors 90000 | 110000 | Cash 1500 1000
Proposed Dividend, 10000 15000 | Preliminary Expense| 18500 15000
3,10,000 | 3,65,000 3,10,000 |3,65,000
Additional Information :

1. During the year, depreciation changed on fixed assets arounded ~ 25000.
2. Thedivided proposed on 31.12.16 was paid on 10.8.2017.
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Debenture interest paid during the year ~ 5000.

Or
o =7ie [RRAR SRl bl 3 | 6
Part-B
(Marks : 36)
o< faaal® fdion <= 1x18=18
() S Bl = - ]
(a) 93 ferive pfe (b) @G GNT 5
(c) =¥ v <t forfee pfe (d) ToItIT T_F0 |
(i) AR pfea SeriPRfere SRl ofe 1567 FA0T — ]
(a) TSI (b) TR SAITS
(c) ITSICA Al TR Saiices () (HICfoE w3
(iif) - SeTTST 2T — [ ]
(@) I TG (b) SN Fife
(c) g Trife (d) SR S T |
iv) AR S AT G A AR — ]
(@ 10 (b) 20
(¢) 50 (d) =E
(V) T SRAMIF =l 2ve RIRSRIGRH 912 I SIAmIRTE N (X Soce
QG 4 2 O] 2o — ]
(a) LA TS A5 S2NTe  (b) SIS
(c) CSlogATe (d) N TS G S 2AI0®
(vi) A, B @R C w50 67 I 5 : 3 : 2 TeAl0s, C ST £79 FeT G Ol

©lol A 8 B eI [FSiE N0y 954 I 61, Mo e A0 Seire
I~ []
(@ 5:3 (b) 3:2
() 1:1 d 5:2
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(Vi) CPICA fPg Trerd A1l ARFCE O oil® 207 — ]
(a) T ST (b) =TT ST
(c) S[ETH A (d) T SIS

(vii) A €3 B €2 W& SIAMICHR {12 IGCA S 1 2 1 (A0 ARRS 203 2:1
391 T (T SRAMIACE Syl FIIF FA00 27 — ]
(@ AC (b) B
() A S B TS (d) «mg IG(P3 7 |

(ix)
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Model Question with Answer Key
(xv) (IR wIfERa R[ferm TR 281 — ]
@ 5% (b) 10%
) 12% (d) TN TRAN 73

(xvi) SEBI-F =izt gl Rl Siecaa (Issue Capital) oros T *oie=]
RIS Ge) AW Grall 1 @ CeT (Pr=Aifey oot fafed S0 sAicg e [

@ 50% (b) 60 %
© 75% ) 90 %
(xvii) CRIIE AICSADFACE S0 (I (<1 LRSI FICR T o™ Foue] SCal
(o=l fuce =z ]
(@) 7T (b) 21 W=
(c) 14w (d) <A
(xviii) o7 fKfe1 Tm Ffox f2oree ze1 — ]
(@) BeIte e (b) =y Fife
(c) Sl ife (d) e Aife
A0S Tt fdion F: (20 el 2 1 24l 3 Ted +9) 1X6=6
() SRCS 9 2rE K@l (i ARl A P age S ey [
(@) As2 (b) As3
(c) As4 (d) As5
(i) RN ST FACTRCE (& 0] SR 2 ]
() ICWAI (b) ICSI
(c) ICAI (d) IAASB

(iii)  5eT® SIAAT® 3 : 1 PR o1~ 120000 20T o1l MG A = — [
(a) "~ 80000 (b) > 180000
(c) 60000 (d) > 100000
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(iv) SR Ssie 80 % 2CeT TR JAIFR s 23 — ]
() 20% (b) 50 %
© 80% d) 70 %

(v) el - ST SroATres Sl 31w 2eT — ]
(@ 1:1 (b) 2:1
(© 1:2 (d 3:1

(Vi) FAERe e Tae#ita ATe 100% = 23 ©f 25 — ]
(a) GG il (b) beife Fife
(c) = ife (d) 7o e

3. wifdfs i Feresicas e
4. ffafie emefera e Tea wie @ (g e srwaim) (1x8 =28)
i) veIfe faraars e

OR,
o el A (o g 23
i) 9% AN Fl?
i) OIS @7 @ F e
OR,

CSININCes @i (=14 |

(iv) X G2RY G(0 SAmIE PRI SRAM | O Jel12p 50 S 2e 3 : 2
(AT TG B0 1 2 1 SoATe =7 55167 | GO X O3 371 Sl Al Siieas
AT 0 27?2

(v) ST e @ e fRaars ?

OR,

As 26 SR (I LR A RIANCIF 20 (] 232
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(vi) GF 2
OR,
IPO <TCe fF Q-2
(vil) =ef=e 226 2
(viii) G==T #1g (Prospectus) F 2
5. A9 6 THA AT Tew wie : ([ erafen srwa) x4 =4

() o YRR STOIT SATSS A (72|
OR,

T 91 T SIS w08 F (2

(i) IR A A il SRS ST i 2 0] 032
(iii) GG 37ife W=l Tl = @i (=74 |

(iv) 1000 B 019 393 i w9l Sepiice Se [ifer =1 zet | «fb F
R o 2T ?

6. T RS F~eotas et

Answer Key
Part A

1. Commission to Preetam -~ 1000 ;

Share of profit : Jeet - ~ 4314, preet— "~ 2876,

Preetam - ~ 2876 ; Int. on drawings : Jeet - ~ 33, Preet - ~ 33
2. Transfer to Capital Reserve - ~ 250

4. LossonRevaluation -~ 36800
Cloud's Capital - ~ 145250
Fog's Capital - ~ 50750
Smoke's Capital - ~ 40000
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6. LossonRevaluation- ~ 1600 ;
Partners' Capital A/c :
Stone - ~ 134240
Brick - ~ 62826
Sand's Loan A/c - ~ 5000
Balance Sheet total - ~ 242566
7. Gross Profit- ~ 160000 ; Net Profit : ~ 800000
8. CashFlow from:
Operating Activities - ~ 5450
Investing Activities - ~ 55000
Financing Activities - NIL
PartB
1. ) a, d)a, i)b, 1iv)b, v) b, wvi)3:2,vi)b, wvii)b, ix)b,
X) a, xi)b, xi)a, xi)b, xiv)c, xv)d, xvid xvi)c, xvii) d.

2. )b, 1)ec, W) ¢, 1v) a, v) b, wvi)a

4.1v) X < O Wi 1
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Model Question with Answer Key

Accountancy
SET - 111 F. M. - 80

PART - A (Marks : 44)

o ehie)fera Tea wie : (RFgelfer emwaia)

Answer the following questions (Alternatives are to be noted) :

1. Sunil and Saurav are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3:2.
On 1.4.2017, their capitals stood at ~ 50,000 and ~ 30,000 respectively. The net
profit for the year ended 31.3.2018 amounted to ~ 30,000.

After taking into consideration the following prepare the Partners' Capital Accounts.

(a)
(b)

(©
(d)

(a)
(b)
(©
(d)

Interest on capital @ 10% p.a.

Interest on drawings @ 12% p.a. The drawings of partners were : Sunil ~ 8,000
(1.9.2017) and Saurav ~ 5,000 (1.11.2017)

Salary of each partner @ ~ 225 per month
Saurav is entitled to a commission of 10% on divisible profit. 4)
Or

fesferfie fRamefer simifa afeditT e aRfem st 2@ (STmifa
pfF SpieITs)

AR (0

SETHCR CHAT I

ERIGE R ICE AT E R

SR SCEITCAs T 71 | 4

2. Angel Ltd. forfeited 200 Equity Shares of ~100 each issued at a premium of 50%
(to be paid at the time of allotment) on which first call money of ~ 30 per share was

not received; final call of ~ 20 is yet to be made. These share were subsequently

reissued at ~ 70 per share as ~ 80 paid up.

Give necessary journal entries regarding forfeiture and reissue of shares. 4

Or

AW 1K A0S P (AN 2 4
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3. Sunrise Ltd. issuing 2,000 14% Debentures of ~100 each at par on January 1,2017.
Under the term of issue :—

(1) Debenture interest is annually payable on 3 1st December every year, and

(i) '; ofthe debenteres are annually redeemable by drawings, the 1st redemption
occurring on 31 st December, 2019.

Pass necessary journal entries for 2017 and 2018.

4. Balance Sheet of Amal, Bimal and kamal sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2:1 is given

below :
Liabilities b Assets N
Amal's Capital 4,00,000 Bank 40,000
Bimal's Capital 4,00,000 Debtors 2,00,000
Kamals Capital 2,00,000 Len. Prov.
for Doubtful
Debts 3,000
Contingency Reserve 1,20,000 1,97,000
Trade Geditors 1,80,000 Stock 2,03,000
Furniture 30,000
Machinery 5,30,000
Building 3,00,00
13.00,000 13.00,000

It was decided to admit shyamal into partnership on the following terms and conditions.

(a) New profit sharing ratio among Amal, Bimal, Kamal and Shyamal will be 3:3:2:2

(b) Goodwill of the firm is valued at ~ 3,00,000 Shyamal brings his share of goodwill
in each.

(c) Shyamal brings in ~ 1,50,000 as his share of capital.

(d) Contingency Reserve is not required any more.

(e) Provision for doubtful debts is to be raised to 5% on Debtors.

() Machineryisrevaluedat ™ 5,00,000 and building is revalued at = 3,67,000.
Prepare Revaluation Account and partners' capital Accounts. 6

Or
G| 12 2714 (Memorandum Revalnation Account) J&T0e < (11 2
(6)
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X Ltd. issued a prospectus imiting application for 60,000 equity shares of ~ 10 each
payable ~ 3 on application ; ~ 4 on allotment and ~ 3 on call. Application, were
received for 74,000 shares. Ditcectors allotted the shares as follows.

to applicants of 52,000 Shares full allotment
to applicants of 12,000 Shares 8,000 shares
to applicants of 10,000 Shares Nil
Show journal entries and Cash Book assuming that all sums due on allotment and call
have been received. 6
Or
(T o (@l (@ARefer [ 6o 6
The Balance Sheet of X, Y and Z on 31st December, 2017 — the date of X's
retirement — was as follows :
Liabilities b Assets b
Creditors 25,000 Good will 15,000
Capital A/cs Land and Buildings 40,000
X 40,000 Plant and Machirecy 28,000
Y 40,000 Motor Car 27,000
V4 30,000 Debtors 24,000
Cash at Bank 1,000
1,35,000 1,35,000

The following terms have been agreed upon. :—

(a) Goodwill should be raised to ~ 21,000

(b) The value of land and buildings should be appreciated by ~ 10,000
(c) Plant and machinery should be reducedto ~ 23,000

(d) Create provision (@ 5% on debtors for Bad and Doubtful Debts.
(e) create provision of ~ 700 on creditors.

() The entire sum payable to X is to be brought by Y and Z in such a manner that
their capital accounts are in proportion to their profit sharing ratio.

(g) Theremaining partners decided not to show goodwill as an asset.
Prepare Revaluation account, Partners' capital Account and Balance sheet after
X's Retirement. 3+4+3
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7. (a) Currentratiois 2'5:1; Working capital is ~ 6,0000. Calcutate the amount of
current assets and current liabilities.
(b) Total sales for the year ~ 3,50,000; cash sales 20% of total sales; Sales return
(out of credit sales) ~20,000; Opening Debtors ~ 8,000; Closing Debtors
= 20,000. Calculate Debtors' Turnover Ratio. 4
Or
Bt (12 : (i) MeTE Seirs, (i) SRRz SRere
8. From the following prepare a cash flow statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2017.
Balance Sheet (as at 31 December)
Liabilities 2016 ()| 2017 (C) |Assets 2016 ()| 2017 ()
share Capital 8,00,000/10,00,000 | Good will — 20,000
General Reserve 2,00,000 2,40,000 |Buildings 8,00,000 | 7,60,000
Profit & LossA/c | 1,22,000] 1,22,400 |Plantand Machinery| 6,00,000 | 6,76,000
Bank Loan 2,80,000] 5,40,800 |Stock 4,00,000 | 2,96,000
Sundry Creditors 6,00,000 — | Sundry Debtors 3,20,000 | 2,56,800
Provision for Taxation| 1,20,000{ 1,40,000 |Cash 2,000 2,400
Bank —1| 32,000
21,22,000(20,43,200 21,22,000 |20,43,200
Additional Information :
1. Depreciation written off on plant and machinery ~ 56,000.
2. Income tax provision was made during the year ~1,32,000.
3. Dividend of ~ 92,000 was paid during the year.
4. Depreciation written off on buildings ~ 40,000
Or
ol @re KEwd Afiefer St = | 6
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Part-B
(Marks : 36)

Afo= Teals fadion <4 : 1x18=18

() S Bl P S Tl e SiAmIRElel SECA SHF (3 2R W (oAt
A o1 27T - ]
a) 5% (b) 6%
©) 7% (d) G 3 A |

(i) FTIF G AP~ v,00,000 G FEIRKF JARF ~ 8,00,000, T I
RS []
(a) " »,00,000 (b) " 3,00,000
(¢) ~ 8,00,000 (d) " So0,00,000

(iii) SR PRI SAMIT 200 AT 1 (T2 ]
(a) TSR TS (b) wIfStTe!
(c) e Sife (d) T2 AT

iv) @ oA e A ST G KR St el € T Rl
(A (I AR (Sl B I, O 0T — ]
(a) <TG SRAM (b) THERAMIF
(c) MR SiAmE (d) SHIFICSIN SAmIE |

(V) SRR FRRACET GFC T SR BTG AT 6T, SR AR S
2, IR AT &0 A B " cooo SFa FEIEE (6 AR
T 2 — [ ]
(a) " So0,000 (b) " S¢,000
(c) " 20,000 (d) " 38,000

(vi) Ao 57 27 (7ItsT Revaluation A/c 5 12092 ]
(a) o6 (b) =fTH
(c) Cofear s (d) @R T

(vi) 7ETYS TS € A (PICA SRAMICH TN WICT T A & [ ]

(a) A SAMEAVE e @ (b) el SIAMTHR IETie AN
(c) 7T 2o Revaluation A/ (d) (N2 77|
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(ix)

()

(xi)

(xi)

(xiv)
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A, B, C O3 S[AI%] T S 3:2:1 (A0S 21736 20 1:2:3 (I SAMIE
1 20T (I SRAMI O] FPI T2 ]
(@ A (b) B
(c) C (d AgxRC
SIAMICE 04 A THC S II0SR ARE &, 4 SIAmons e [
(a) GG TS AP (b) Y& S AT
(c) I N AT E T (d) FRCER 7@ AT |
OIS Al FS-SS (A SFATS Ze [ ]
(a) A S (b) T T
(¢) A SIS - TG TPoA®  (d) TGN TN - ST AT |
119 ffers @i (Discount on issue of shares) 267 2256 [ ]
(a) T GOR T (b) oI SIS o
(c) AT GOR &T® (d) IR SISl HfS |
(@=ifer= 2112l 476 (Preliminary Expenses) SIRCETI 714 31 23 [ ]
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(c) a'8bTeF (AT (d) @3 A0S 77|
e Ao (Capital Reserve) f2ata= (& 230 [ ]
(a) oG (b) =T
(c) (TR Al (e (d) P (ST ACE N |

W (ICT o Bil Sifefz® Jha CHRICH b BIel Oold Tl 23 @ & BIp] SRl
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(c) YT e (d) <Ol |

QR ERISTNCR ECE R ERIICH ]
(a) =R b) I

(c) TIfe T>i&FlT (d) mbE 3|
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(< f e ]
() (b) el fe
(c) TSR fafsmm (d) P2 T |
(xvil) G ACSTALFAC AP RIS 1 2 ]
(a) e Agfers (b) e
(¢) @S Afgfore (d) @ @02 77|
(xviii) (P @A CRIER ez 67 Soo B | @ 0% SRIE R
fafeT et T T 20— ]
(@) " vo (b) "o
(c) "% (d) " svo
2. e faagl frafea < - [1%6 = 6]
() @ AFSDITT (MR SRS SIS ¢ AT 20 AR 9 et o171 o
M 22 []
(a) ¢ (b) e =
() Sex s (d) wue
(i) TSNS 6 0 @ (5 TR 7ok 2p 2 ]
(a) IR oo (b) beiIfe S7Ire
() (T IJARFR it (d) N2 7|
(iii) GBI 2T 20% =% {fF® Ateli #Ieel (cost of goods sold) ~2,00,000
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(v) SHIPTS (5 (@MHie Al SIS S2i as — ]
(a) belfo Sgare (b) =T TeHATe
(c) TRRlE Sl (d) E-NTE Seeire

(Vi) LIRS FRFANC? 9% <L folof S 96 — ]
(a) FANFE (b) R
(c) el it (d) ey F|

3. Sifde AT FForeoeas e |
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5. faferae emefers Tea sicemweel whe : (Reaefer svma) (1x4=4)

(1) TSRy NI AR NS |
OR,

S Fegy| TeT0e B (AR 2
(ii) enfefe =l [ResReea o (et Srae 31|
OR,
enfefe el Ko wit Soaely (=12l |
(ili) SRR SRS I 0T 2
(iv) -3l (Interest coverage Ratio) S+t 7a(b (=14 |

6. Computer in Accounting.
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Answer Key

Part A

1. Divisible Profit: - ~ 17410, Sunil's share - ~ 10446, Sourav's Share 6964 ,
Balance of Capital A/cs: Sunil —~ 58541
Sourav — ~ 38459

Amt. Transfered to Capital Reserve - ~ 8000

4. Profitor Revaluation — = 30000
Partners' Capital A/c : Amal — ~ 5,35,000
: Bimal — ~ 4,60,000
: Kamal — ~ 2,15,000
: Shyamal — ~ 1,50,000

Profit or Revaluation — 4500,
Partners' Capital A/c 1Y — 49750
:Z— " 49750
Balance Sheet total : ~1,23,800
a) CurrentAssets: = 1,00,000, Current Liabilitias — = 40,000
b) 26times
Cash Flow from :

(a) Operating Activities - ~ (1,84,400)
(b) Investing Activities - ~ (1,52,000)
(c) FinancingActivities - ~ 3,68,800

Net increase in cash ~ 32,400

PartB
. 1)d, 1)b, i) a, v) a, V) C, vi) a vi) a, vii) a, ix) d,
x)d, x)b, xi)c, xii)b, xiv)b, xv)b, xvib, =xvi)a, xvii) b.

. 1) b, 1) c, W) ¢, 1v) a, v) b, wvic

V) A ER B 97 OIS = 3:2
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Model Question with Answer Key

Accountancy
SET -1V

PART - A (Marks : 44)

Answer the following questions (Alternatives are to be noted) 4)

Brishti and Megh commenced a partnership on 1.1.17 introducing ~ 20000 and
~ 30000 respectively as capitals. The partnership deed provided the following :-

1)  Profits and losses to be shared by Brishti and Meghas 2 : 3
i) Interest on Capital @ 6% p.a.

i) Interest on drawings @ 8% p.a.

iv) Megh will get a salary of ~ 2000 p.a.

The net profit for the year ended 31.12.17 amounted to ~ 19280 before considering
the above adjustments. During the year each partner drew @ ~ 3000 at the end of
each quarter for a total of ~ 9000. The date of their first drawings were on 1.4.17.
Show profit & loss appropriation A/c for the year ended 31.12.17.

OR
belfe f2oeie «ag Srelee ZARited Sy gy [t 34

Distinguish between Current Account and Drawings Account. 4)

Bata India Ltd. forfeited 500 Equity shares of ~100 each issued at a premium of 10%
(to be paid on allotment), on which first call money ~ 20 each was not received
and final call of ~ 30 is yet to be made.

The company reissued these shares at = 60 per share at ~ 70 paid-up.

Give the necessary journal entries regarding forfeiture and reissue of shares.
OR

A iz SRS wREEs o & & ey I92F I @0 2 2

What are the purposes for which amount received as securities premium can be used
as per Companies' Act ? 4)

Z Ltd. purchased a business from A Ltd. for a sum of ~ 4,50,000. The assets and
liabilities consisting of the folowing :
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Building ™ 2,50,000, Machinery ~ 2,00,000, Debtors ~ 1,50,000, Stock ~ 50000
and Creditors 1,70,000
7 1td. issued 10% debentures of, ~ 100 each at a discount of 10% .
Give journal entries in the books of Z Ltd.
A, B, C are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 2 : 3 : 5 on 31st March,

2017 their Balance sheet was : (6)
Balance Sheet
as on March 31st, 2017
Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Capital A/c: Cash 18,000
A 36000 Bills Receivable 24,000
B 44000 Furniture 28,000
C 52000 Stock 44,000
1,32,000 Debitors 42,000
Creditors 64,000 Investments 32,000
Bills Payable 32,000 Machinnery 34,000
Profit & Loss A/c 14,000 Goodwill 20,000
2,42,000 2,42,000

They admit D into partnership from 1st April, 17 on the following terms :-
1)  Furniture, Investment and Machinery to be depreciated by 15% .

i)  Stock is revalued at ~ 48000.

i) Outstanding Rent amounted to ~ 1800

iv) Prepaid Salary ~ 800

v)  Dbringsin ~ 32000 as his capital and ~ 6000 for goodwill in each for 1/6 th
share of the future profit of the firm.

vi) Adjustment of the capital of the partners shall be proportionately made in cash
to their profit sharing ratio, taking D's capital as base.
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Prepare: (a)  Revaluation Account
(b)  Partners' Capital Accounts.
OR
Toel S argeel 5 o ereifas 2

What are effects of admission of a new partner ?

Sunshine Ltd. issued 30000 shares of ~10 each. All the money were received with
the exception of one shareholder holding 100 shares failed to pay first call money of
* 3 per share and final call money ~ 2 per share. The shares were forfeited. Give the
necessary journal entries if the forfeited shares were reissued at ~12 per share.
(Application money — ~ 3 per share, allotment money — ~ 2 per share) 6)

OR
I f&ifera fafon aisiejfer ap=y <51 |
Explain the different steps involved in issue of shares.

P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 4 : 3 : 3. On March

31st, 2017, their Balance Sheet was as under :- (10)
Balance Sheet
ason 31st March, 17
Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Creditors 25,000 Building 60,000
Bills Payable 8,000 Machinery 20,000
Reserve Fund 12000 Stock 28,000
Capital Accounts : Debtors 45,000
P 50000 Cash 17,000
Q 40000
R 35000
1,25,000
1,70,000 1,70,000

R died on June 30th, 2017. It was agreed between his executor and the remaining
partners that :
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a) Goodwill to be valued at 2 years' purchase of average profits of the last 3 years

which were :
2014 - 15 : " 15,000, 2015-16 : ~ 17,000, 2016-17 : ~ 22,000
b) Stock is found overvalued by ~ 2000.
¢) Building is to be appreciated to =~ 70000
d) Machinery is to be depreciated by 10% p.a.
e) Intereston capital to be provided at 8% p.a.

f)  Profit for the year 2017-18 be taken as having accrued at the same rate as that

of the previous year.
g) Halfofthe amount due to R be paid immediately.
Prepare R's Capital Account and R's Executor Account as on 30th June, 2017.
Calculate Operating Profit Ratio under the following cases :- (1+3)
Case 1 : NetRevenue from Operations (Sales) ~ 2,00,000 ; Operating Profit ~40,000

Case 2: NetRevenue from Operations (Sales) ~ 4,50,000 ; Cost of Goods sold
" 3,30,000, Operating Expenses — -~ 30000.

OR
B (e14
IR S GE (CERSISSICERC DS
i) G Aol RS SHiTe (2+2)
Write short notes on :-

1)  Working Capital Turnover Ratio

i) Inventory turnover Ratio.
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8.  From the following Balance Sheets, prepare cash flow statement for the year ended
Mar. 31st, 2017 :- (6)
Balance Sheetas on 31.03.16 and 31.03.17
31.3.16 | 31.3.17 31.3.16 | 31.3.17
Liabilities Amount | Amount | Assets Amount | Amount
Share Capital 55,000 | 70,000 | Goodwill 30,000 | 20,000
Profit& Loss A/c | 25,000 45,000 | Fixed Assets 40,000 85,000
Reserve 15,000 20,000 | Investment 12,200 11,500
9% Loan 25,000 50,000 | (longterm)
Creditors 16,000 20,000 | Inventories 30,000 45,000
Bills Payable 4,000 7,500 | Debtors 20,000 | 35,000
Bills Receivable | 4,000 10,000
Cash & Bank 3,800 6,000
1,40,000 | 2,12,500 1,40,000 |2,12,500
OR
T 2E RERaE @R Stenb 59 | (6)
Discuss the features of Cash flow Statement.
Part - B
(Marks : 36)
1. Choose the correct alternative :- 1x18=18
(1) Anordinary partnership consists of [ ]

a) 2to 10 partners
c) 2to 30 partners

(if)

average of

a) 6 months

¢) 9months

b) 2to 20 partners
d) 2to40 partners

b) 8months

d) 12months

If dates of drawings are not given interest on drawings should be charged on an

]




(iif)

(1v)

v)

(vi)

(vii)
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The Partners' Current A/c are actually [ ]
a) RealA/c b) Personal A/c

c¢) Nominal A/c d) None ofthe above

A commission of 25% on net profit after charging such commission is calculated

as []

a) 1/6 of the net profit before charging commission
b) 1/5 ofthe net profit before charging commission
c) 1/4 ofthe net profit before charging commission
d) 1/3 ofthe net profit before charging commission
Registration of partnership firm is [ ]

a) notcompulsory
b) compulsory
c) compulsory if number partners does not exceed 5

d) notcompulsory if number of partners exceeds 5

The profits of the last three years are ~8000, ~ 13000, ~18000. The goodwill is
valued at 2 years, purchase of the average profit of last three years. The value of

goodwill will be [ ]
a) 20000 b) " 25000

c) 26000 d) " 30000

Atthe time of retirement of a partner all accumulated reserves and profits/losses
are transferred to the capital accounts of the partners in [ ]
a) sacrificingratio b) capital ratio

c) new profit sharing ratio d) oldprofit sharing ratio

M and N are sharing profits in the ratio 2 : 1.

O the new partner brings ~ 24000 as his capital for 1/4th share of profit. What
will be the adjusted capital of N ? [ ]

a) 16000 b) 24000
) 48000 d) " 96000
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(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xi)

(xiv)

(xv)

Model Question with Answer Key

The account that performs the same function as the revaluation accountis | |
a) Capital A/c b) Profit & loss Appropriation A/c
c) Profit&lossAdjustmentA/c  d) DrawingsA/c

The amount payble to the retiring partner has been determined at = 1,20,000. If
this amount is to be paid off by means of four half-yearly instalments with interest

at 10%, what will be the amount of the third instalment? |:|
a) 33,000 b) 32,250

c) 31,500 d) 30,750

A company has a separate legal entity from [ ]
a) itsemployee b) itsdirector

c) itscreditors d) itsowners

An authorised capital refers to — [ ]

a) paidup value of all shares alloted
b) called up value of all shares alloted
c) Nominal value of all shares offered to public

d) the amount which is stated in the capital clause of the Memorandum of

Association.
What should be minimum subscription of a company ? [ ]
a) 25% ofissued amount b) 50% ofissued amount
c) 75% ofissued amount d) 90% ofissued amount
Calls - in-advance shows — [ ]
a) only creditbalance b) onlydebitbalance

c) bothdebitandcreditbalance d) None of the above

The part of authorised capital which can be called-up only on the company

being wound up is called — [ ]
a) Issued Capital b) Unsubscribed Capital
¢) Reserve Capital d) Capital Reserve

Ifashare of ~10issued ata premium of "2 per share on which the full amount
has been called and ~ 8 (including premium) paid, is forfeited, the Share Capital
Account should be debited with [ ]

a) 12 b) 10
) 8 d 6
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(xvii)  Securities premium can be used by the company for — [ ]
a) adjusting trading loss b) issuing bonus shares
¢) payingdividend d) None of the above
(xvii) X Ltd. issued 2000; 12% debentures of ~100 each at a discount of 5%
redeemable after 5 years at a premium of 5%. What will be the amount of loss,
on issue of debenture ? [ ]
a) 5000 b) 6000
c) 10000 d) " 20000
2. Choose the correct alternative :-
(1) Costof goods sold is equal to [ ]
a) Sales—Expenses b) Sales—net profit
c) Sales— Gross profit d) Sales— Closing stock
(1) Ifstock turnover is 5 times, what will be the average holding period (Days) ?
[]
a) 70 days b) 73 days
c) 65days d) 78days
(i) Ideal value of Acid - Test Ratio is [ ]
a) 2:1 b) 1:3
c) 1:2 d 1:1
(iv) Analysis of financial statements are done after [ ]
a) Comparison of data b) Conversion of data
c) Compilation of data d) None ofthe above
(v) The currentratio ofa firmis 4 : 1. The purchase of goods for each will [ ]
a) improve current ratio b) nochange in current ratio
c) reduce currentratio d) nochange in currentratio
(vi)  Which item is taken as 100 while preparing common size income statement ?

]

a)  Gross profit b) Sales
c) Netprofit d) Stock
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Answer the following question in brief (alternatives are to be noted) :-

1x8=8
1)  Whatis hidden goodwill ?
i)  Whatis limited liability Partnership ?
i) Name two factors affecting the value of goodwill.
OR
Write the formula for valuation Goodwill under Capitalisation of super profit
Method.
v)  Why profit & loss Adjustment A/c is prepared ?
v) A:B=1:1.Afteradmission of C as a new partner new profit sharing ratio any
A, Band Cbecome 3 : 3 : 1. Calculate Sacrificing Ratio.
OR
Why Premium for goodwill is paid by a new partner ?
vi)  Whatis stock ?
OR
What is the minimum number of days required to serve notice to shareholders
for forfeiture of shares ?
vil) Whatis full form of SEBI ?
viii) Can a company issue shares at a discount ?
OR
How much interest can a company charge on calls-in-arrear if the same is not
mentioned in Articles of Association ?
Answer the following questions in brief :- 1x4=4
i)  What do you cash equivalents ?
OR
Give two examples of financing activities through which inflow of cash take
place.
i)  Give the formula for Working Capital Turnover Ratio.
OR
What do you mean Composite Ratio ?
i) What do you mean by 'Notes to accounts' ?
iv) Current Assets of a company = ~10,00,000 and current liabilities =~ 6,00,000.

The management is interested in making the ratio 2 : 1 through payment of some
current liabilities. How much current liabilities to be paid off to attain the desired
ratio ?
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Answer Key
PartA
Share of profit: ~ Bristi— ~ 6000
Megh — " 9000
Transfer to Capital Reserve :- ~ 20000
No. of debetures = 5000, Purchase Consideration ~ 4,50,000.

Loss onrevaluation— " 11,100

( A— 2220

B — " 3330

C— "5330)
Balance of Capital A/cs :

A —" 32000, B— " 48000, C — " 80000, D — " 32000
Profit on Re-issue — = 500
Transfer to R's executor A/c — = 54000
Balance in R's executor A/c — = 27000
Case 1:20%,Case2:20%
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year— = 6000
i)  Cash flow from Op. Act. — ~ 8750,
ii)  Cash flow from Inv. Act. — (" 44300)
i) Cash flow from financial Act. — ~ 37750
PartB

i) b, ii) a, iii) b, iv) b, v) a, vi) ¢, vii) d, viii) 6, ix) ¢, x) a, xi) d, xii)d,

xiil) d, xiv) a, xv) d, xvi) b, xvii) b, xviii) d

i), ii) b, iii) d, iv) a, v)d, vi) b
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Model Question with Answer Key

Accountancy
SET-V
PART - A (Marks : 44)

Teva emefera Tea wis : (Regefer emedliz)

Answer the following questions (Alternatives are to be noted) :

1.

Rivu, Ravi and Rahul are partners in a firm sharing profits and lossesas 2: 2 : 1. The
partnership deed provides the following :

(1) Intereston capital : (@ 5% per annum

() Commission to Rivu at 2% of net profit after charging such commission.

(i) Salary to Ravi and Rahul @ ~400 and ~300 per month respectively.

Capital account as on 1.1.18 were Rivu ~25,000; Ravi “20,000 and Rahul ~15,000.

Net profit during the year ended on 31.12.18 after charging above items amounted
to ~20,400. During the year each partner drew ~2,500. Prepare Profit & Loss
Appropriation Account. 4

Or
SAIRFIR (A BID G AR G0 S0y AN 0 S | 4

Morgan Ltd. purchased a machine from Stanley Ltd. for ~ 8,00,000. As per the
terms, perchase consideration of ~80,000 is to be paid in cash and balance will be
paid by issue of shares of ~10 each. What entry should be passed if the shares are
issued :

(1) Atpari.e. "10 per share.
(i) At20% premium.
Or

Show journal entries in the books of a company regarding reissue of forfeited shares
(2+2)

(1) When re-issued at discount,
(i) When re-issued at premium.
Alpha Ltd. issued 5,000 9% debentures of ~500 each.

Pass necessary journal entries for the issue of debentures when the debentures were
issued

(1) at 10% premium and redeemable at par.

(i) atpar and redeemable at 10% premium. 4
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4.  Shyamal, Bimal and Kamal were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of

5:3:2.0n31st December, 2017 their balance sheet stood as follows :

Balance Sheet
asat31.12.2017

~

Liabilities
Sundry Creditors 90,000
General Reserve 1,02,000
Capital Accounts :
Shyamal 2,00,000
Bimal 1,60,000
Kamal 1,50,000
7,02,000

Kamal retires on 31.3.18. The following adjustments were made :

Assets
Building
Machinery
Debtors
Stock
Furniture
Cash at Bank

(@) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ~ 2,40,000.

1,70,000
1,30,000
1,42,000
1,20,000
72,000
68,000

7,02,000

(b) Machinery be valued at " 1,24,000 ; Building to be valued at ~ 1,90,000 ; and

Furniture to be valued at ~ 80,000.

(c) For the purpose of calculating Kamal's share in the profits, the profit of 2017

should be the basis. Profit for the year 2017 was ~ 6,40,000.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners' Capital Accounts.

6

(& A FIGS T @ TS (A SLAMICER SR S0 AN A SLAMCR T

35+ T (ST THw 2

6

5. ABC Limited has an authorised capital of ~ 5,00,000 divided into ~ 25,000 equity
shares ~ 20 each, the whole of which is issued and subscribed at a premium of ~ 2

per share. The amount was payable as follows :

on application and allotment
on Istcall

on Final call

* 10 per share
* 6 per share (including premium)

* 6 per share
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The company made both the calls. The application and allotment money was duly
received. But a shareholder holding 2000 shares failed to pay both the calls and his
shares were forfeited.

Give journal entries regarding the above. 6
Or
C<IRI ACSANSFI] TETCO F (AR 2 IR ST o0 SRR 7ot S (0
Il I o ey 2 6
Jam, Jelly and Pickle are equal partners in a firm. Their balance sheet as at 1st January,
2018 is as follows :
Balance Sheet
asat 1.1.2018
Liabilities b Assets b
Sundry Creditors 30,000 Goodwill 1,20,000
Employees' Provident Fund 7,000 Building 1,25,000
Bills Payable 45,000 Machinery 75,000
General Reserve 15,000
Furniture 25,000
Capital Accounts :
Jam 2,20,000 Stock 1,15,000
Jelly 1,60,000 Book Debts 1,05,000
Pickle 1,00,000 Cash 12,000
5,77,000 5,77,000

On that day, they agreed to take Juice as an equal partner on the following terms :
(a) Juice should bring in ~1,60,000 as his capital and ~ 60,000 as premium for goodwill.
(b) The goodwill account is to be written oft before admission.

(c) Provision for loss of stock and provision for Book debts is to be made at 10%
and 5% respectively.

(d) The value of building is to be taken at ~ 2,00,000.

(e) The total capital of the new firm has been fixed at ~ 7,20,000 and the partners'
capital accounts are to be adjusted in their profit sharing ratio. Any excess is to



Model Question with Answer Key 51

be transfered to current account or deficit to be introduced in cash.
You are required to prepare Revaluation Account, Capital Accounts and Balance
Sheet of the new firm. 10

7. The following is the Balance Sheet of Z Ltd. as on 31st December 2018.

Balance Sheet
as at 31st December 2018
Liabilities b Assets b
Equity Share Capital ~ 2,00,000 Land and Buildings 1,50,000
Reserves 90,000 Plant and Machinery 80,000
Profit for the year 60,000 Stock 1,40,000
Bank Overdraft 30,000 Debtors 80,000
Trade Creditors 1,00,000 Cash 30,000

Calculate : (a) Quick Ratio and (b) Current Ratio

Or

DIl G104 : 1) GG SRR S119; i) STeqe el) SRS SoiTe
8. The balance sheets of Raj Ltd. for the years 2017 and 2018 were as follows :

~ ~

Liabilities Assets b b
Equity share Capital 1,00,000 1,25,000 LandandBuildings 1,00,000 95,000
Debentures 10,000 7,500 Plantand Machinery 75,000 87,000
Profit & Loss A/c 30,250 33,800
Bank Overdraft 35,000 — Stock 50,000 37,000
Proposed Dividend 15,000 16,500 Sundry Debtors 40,000 32,100
Bills Payable 75,000 72,600 Bank — 4,000
Cash 250 300

2,65,250 2,55,400 2,65,250 2,55,400
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Additional Information :
1. Depreciation written off on land and buildings during the year 2018 was ~ 6,000.

ii. ~Land was purchased for ~ 19,000 during the year 2018. Prepare a Cash Flow

Statement of Raj Limited. 6
Or
w5 gfqrE REd ergrea g Wil 9 6
Part-B
(Marks : 36)
1. = faeal Fdion == : 1x18=18

() OO’ SRAMIK W2 (T T2 bie] 23 of 26T — ]
(a) 1930 (b) 1931
(c) 1932 (d) 1933

(i) A pfew weeiFefore SAme F$e awe Acdd SoAx (R v 209
& — ]
(@ 5% (b) 6%
() 6.5% (d) 10%

i)y 3 I fSDITTR TS 0l 4,000 B! 2 G SLAMICAL T A Tofa
5% I 91131 (SITH ST I (ST 917 SIZCE SRAMIFC FFHITs 2/t

& — ]
(@) 2000 GiF (b) 2100 Ti
(c) 22105 d) @ICAIDE w7

iv) SRR beIfe 217 28 aFosite — ]
(a) ife TiFy o (b) =N 2o
(c) i R d) wfes o

(V) SR SIS Tgel T2 S (M 20e SIS @l 204 — ]
(a) S TFHoF Soire (b) S IS TS

(c) ‘orleMegoire (d) €3 @A T
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ICHE &0 7 (ACeT 50T {2710 (Revaluation A/c) ST a1 20T — [ |

(a) CSRG (b) <5
(c) (SRT A (Fes (d) 99 @D 7
P@WW&W@%@WW@TW@E%WWWWWWﬁﬂﬁl

FIRICHR FACIE 3T~ 60000 ZCeT P (F S0 AW € L S0 22|

(a) ~ 8000 (b) ~ 6000

(c) ~ 10000 (d) 20000

P, Q, R SIKAMAHA I SIR* TP 1 : 2 @ 31 21 R @ TgJ ZeT | 79
RIS LS 2T — [ ]
@ 2:3 (b) 2:1

(© 1:3 d 1:2

o SRAMIEE TeRPIRR Al GHET 20eT SAMIEE 2ol TSR
ot orea gy 2 s w0 27 fofd =tet — ]
(a) ICATSIPI (b) SIETEGI

(c) itz (d) o

BRI SN2 ST SRS SAMICER (@0 A S ToF 2lfowis s
o — []
(a) 6% 2 (b) 8% 2

(¢) 10% T (d) T &O

2013 BT (Il SR (I QI SR <11 e Aewrg fagrereffer
Tard Al 2CACR 2 [ ]
() 52 (2) R (b) 53 =R AT

(c) 54 = 4 (d) 55 4@
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(xi) FfeTCAIo ETHCTR (@ A (il oo feAtes [ e o et — [

(a) SrCaIire e (b) TS e
(c) fifFe Jemam (d) a7 AT 77

(xiii) JELTCTS R AT (AF @ AGHs 7R 2 Ol FI e 2 ]
(a) FATHRS ToTda (b) iR Afgs
(c) o g d) e Algls

(xiv) CRRIIE QSN AT 20 (I RIS (BG4l 222 ]
(a) Forfeited shares A/c (b) Share Capital A/c
(c) Share Allotment A/c (d) None of these

(xv) Sunlight Ltd.-48 10000 (<RI SNCHFFIKIHE JC&5 8000 (IR SAoiifom
I fifet 1 767 | G2 Wlgeiifes 209 261 — ]
(@ 1:2 (b) 5:8
(c) 4:5 d 1:1

(xvi) LG @PAIRCS JeTow ARBEH A2 — ]
(@ 7@« (b) 6 @
(c) 20w d) 3@«

(xvii)  ENARRE 25 ST I 2 A (P (ACF 2 ]
(a) Securities Premium Reserve  (b) Statement of Profit and Loss
© ()9 (b) Towz (d) ICAIGE

(xviil)  ATATER TR AW ( pUl TR LI Al 27 ol 26 — ]
(a) TradingA/c (b) Profit& LossA/c
(c) Profit & Loss AppropriationA/c (d) Balance Sheet

2. Wow Tedl v 4 1X6=6
() TECRIT 9 ¢ Sfes w0 (IR 46l @ SEACE @RI @9)feT SRl

= — ]
(a) 1231 =19 (b) 24 ¥ #I9

(c) 36 =P o= (d) PICDE
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(i) 72 <=C S Rl <2190 @ *rewwl 2T ARAR gereics e — [

(a) AR SFhoF sews K7@al
(b) AR SFhon Tadeig
(c) TN Sle-Fiod g

(d) TS Taéoig

(i) ?= ?ﬁ% x 100 ]
(@) (G YA Sgoire (b) <G P SegHiT©
(€) = (a) == (b) d) @Iz T

(iv) (oI55 € FFRIZT I (@I @7 TBeT 2 ]
(a) weifo Fife (b) w7 e
(c) e sTvife (d) eabE =

(V) oT% TEred 2w = > 60000, NGred TS SATS = 8 9J¢l | AH YA
“AfIIel fRPCT 25% oI 231, O A1 BT — ]
(a) " 4,80,000 (b) ~ 1,60,000
(©) " 3,20,000 (d) ~2,00,000

(Vi) -SRI SIS ‘(e FET0S (@RI — ]
(a) T Tl (b) TrCTIR (At
(c) NG el (d) TSrRgR @ o3& 7w

3. Appliction of computer in Financial Accounting.

4. Tva epafera A Tea we : (Ragefer srwdm) 1x8=8
) T SRAMIF & SO SRR IS Sel) AR 2

Or
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o
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SRR 7150 Fo100 FI (@2
(iv) ‘eifael@ wifger Afgs” @ e § @[e
(v) SIfeNtawe (Oversubscription) T67Ce Ff (IR 2

Or

Yo bl @0 F (@R 2
(vi) SR wed (Call-in-Arrear) 6709 S (JI-4 2

(vii) *[+ FoIe BT oG TS I (@RI 2

Or
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(viii) 'SEBI'I?
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() eIfs WE e F @REe
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6. Application of computer in Financial Accounting.
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Answer Key
Part A

Net profit as per profit and loss account ~ 32,436. Rivu's commission ~636.
(1) 72,000 shares
@) 60,000 shares

Amount payable to Kamal ~ 2,54,800.

Revaluation Profit - ~ 58,250, share of profit; Jam : ~ 19,416; Jelly: ~ 19,417,
Pickle : ~ 19,417; Capital to be tranferred to current Account; Jam : 44,416. Capital
to be brought in by : Jelly : ~15,583; Pickle : 75,583, Juice : ~20,000, Balance
Sheet Total ~ 8,46,416

a)11:10,b) 25:13

Cash Flow from :

Operating Activities - ~ 44,550
Investing Activities - ~ (—)13,000
Financing Activities - ~ 7,500

PartB

e d)b, d)a Md Ve V)b vi)e vii)d i e
X) a, x)a xi)c, xi)ec xv)b, xv)ec, xvid xvi)ec, xvii) b.

) a, 1)c, i) a, 1v) c, v) b, wi)b
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Accountancy
SET - VI F.M. - 80

PART - A (Marks : 44)

Teva erelfera Tea wie : (Ralfe srsaim):

Answer the following questions (Alternatives are to be noted) :

1.

The following particulars are available in respect of the business carried on by Mr.
P. Mukherjee :

Capital invested ~1,00,000
Trading results

Year | Profit © 24,400
Year 11 Profit ~ 30,000
Year III Loss ~ 4,000
Year IV Profit © 42,000
Market rate of interest on investments 8 %

Rate of risk return on capital
invested in business 2%

Remuneration from alternative employment of the proprietor (if not engaged in
business) ~ 27,200 p.a. Compute the value of goodwill of the business on the basis

of 3 years purchase of super profits taking average of last four years. 4
Or
J 1 ARFRISTS ST TR T SgE 2 4

Goodwill Ltd issued a prospectus inviting applications for 90,000 shares of ~10
each at a premium of ~ 2 per share, payable as follows :

On application T 4.50
On allotment (including premium) ©4.50
On Istand final call = 3.00

All money payable by shareholders was received except from Mr. Unlucky who had
taken 1,000 shares but failed to pay the final call. His shares were forfeited and
reissued to Mr. Fortunate at ~ 6 each.

Journalise the above transactions.
Or

339310+ @ TOTagIea™ SItay 2Ny Aol <541 | 4
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X Ltd. issued 5000, 7% debentures of ~ 100 each at a discount of 5% payable ~ 25
on application, ~ 35 on allotment and balance on call.

Company received application for 4,000 debentures and all were accepted. Debenture
issue expenses amounted to ~ 6,000.

Pass necessary journal entries. 4

A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2:1. The balance
sheetason31.3.18 was as follows :

Liabilities b Assets b
Creditors 4,000 Building 20,000
Reserves 6,000 Plant and Machinery 16,000
Capitals : Stock 5,100
A 24,000 Debtors 6,000
B 12,000 Cash at Bank 6,400
C 8,000

54,000 54,000

A died on 30.9.18. Under the partnership agreement, the executors of a deceased
partner were entitled to :

(1) Amount standing to the credit of partner's capital account.
(i) Intereston capital @ 12% per annum.

(i) Share of goodwill on the basis of four years' purchase of last three years average
profit.

(iv) Share of profit from the closing of the last financial year to the date of death, on
the basis of the last year's profit. Profits for the year 2013-14 - ~ 8,000, 2014-

15-"12,000 and 2015-16 ~ 7,000 respectively. Prepare A's Capital Account

to be rendered to his executors. 6
Or
(a) I ~AfFrfere simifE efovitag asfotTa etarem 27
(b) CoMNgINe FCF A0 2 4+2

Kapoor transport Co. Ltd was registered with an authorised capital of ~ 1,00,000
divided into 10,000 equity shares of ~10 each.

The company invited applications for 9,000 shares payable as follows :
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On application = 2.50
On allotment ©3.50
On Istcall = 2.00
On final call = 2.00

Applications for 15,000 shares were received. Excess money on 6,000 shares were
refunded. All the money payable were duly received by the company except that one
shareholder holding 180 shares failed to pay the allotment, the 1st call and the final

call money.

Journalise the above transactions in the books of the company. 6
Or

IR SRBCas 5 Sl R =[Sl sj7el w1 e 2 6

6. XandY are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2. On 1st
April 2018, they admitted Z as a partner. The balance sheet on that date was as

follows :
Liabilities b Assets b
Creditors 48,000 Cash at Bank 36,000
General Reserve 64,000 Stock 48,000
Workmen's Compensation Debtors 44,000
Fund 16,000 Machinery 40,000
Capital A/cs: Land and Building 32,000
X 40,000
Y 32,000

2,00,000 2,00,000
The following terms were agreed :

(1) Thenew profitsharingratio2:2:1
(i) Assets revaluation : Land and Building ~ 72,000 ; stock ~ 64,000
(i) The amount required for workmen's compensation fund is ~ 8,000

(iv) Zistobring ~ 40,000 for goodwill and 20% of the combined Capital of X and
Y after giving effect to the above adjustments.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners' Capital Account and Balance Sheet of the
new firm. 10
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7. Following are the Balance Sheets of Navneet Ltd. ason 31.12.17 and 31.12.2018.

Liabilities 2017 C) | 2018 (C) | Assets 2017 C) | 2018 ()
Share Capital 10,00,000 | 15,00,000 | FixedAssets | 20,00,000 |30,00,000
Reserve 10,00,000 |{10,00,000 | CurrentAssets | 5,00,000 | 8,00,000
Loan 2,00,000 | 8,00,000
Current
Liabilities 3,00,000 | 5,00,000
25,00,000 | 38,00,000 25,00,000 | 38,00,000
You are required to prepare a comparative Balance sheet on the basis of the infor-
mation given above. 4
Or
OIS R 3% AR SPphon Kaadia seay 212 Hoisl = | 4
8.  From the following information, prepare Cash Flow Statement. 6
Particulars Amount
Opening Cash Balance 60,000
Closing Cash Balance 68,000
Decrease in stock 32,000
Increase in Bills Payable 48,000
Sale of fixed Asset 1,20,000
Repayment of long-term loan 2,00,000
Net Profit For the year 80000
Or
o 2E KRR Aol Ssal 9 | 6
Part-B
(Marks : 36)
1. foog Teal fion =4 1x18=18
() T iR SIHAMIRR AW TR 29T - ]
(a) 2@ (b) 4@

(c) 10%@= (d) 20 %=
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? = 51 YA — Wl o1l ]
(a) Yo (b) IR AR 2

(c) ETH (d) ifEEre

IS AW T SIS S SIS el 27 — ]
(@) I

(b) ‘TR T qwess A @

(c) wfeofte e

(d) FmE

9T SRR &R F (el (Pl (AR AT Pl 22 2 ]
(a) & TG (b) &= A

(c) Iife ¢ MR TorREE (d) @ @IITE 7

As 26 SRR (I G0 A RAE 200 i v 222 ]
(a) Fro N (b) FTR A

(c) I e FAGTR AN (d) CICITE =

A € B S-S 36 FCF 3 : 2 SIAITS | C T SRAMIF fZAIT (iomie F561

IR 1 L S AT TV OE A 6 B I (M0 | 5TT® o g TgeAre

A= []
(a 3:2:1 (b) 1:1:1
(c) 2:2:1 (d 5:3:2
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(xi)

(xi)

(xiv)

(xv)
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X, Y '€ 7 OF I IGCTR ST 4 2 3 1 2 |y ST 2176l TR O 3o7jef Be

Z & FFET | X '€ 7 OF e oS J(J — [ ]
(@ 5:3 (b) 3:5
(c) 5:4 (d 4:5

SR SHARFS (A ACETANG FA Z0T KR o e (©fs w4
I — []
(a) W{C@"H (Face value) (b) WW (Paid-up value)

(c) weRCen (Called-up value)  (d) CFASCED (arrear value)

B (T YLl A (iR =el — ]
(a) SNBHHTS 52T el (b) foree =iy

(c) ifsrs wr (d) Toita TS0

T ~ 100 Sfefzs e fsit 5% wifwzica [ifer vt 27, ©rzwe 5000 & @ g9t
AT Sl (G O #liee] 20a — []
(a) " 4,75,000 (b) * 5,50,000

©) ~ 4,50,000 d) 525,000

CRICER SIS Y W2 YO F© 2SN FAATF O 20q2 [

(@) 10% (b) 3%

(c) 5% (d) 6%

Share Application Account (I 4J(4 TS 2 ]
(a) ife TR (b) I

(c) T (d) CICIoE =

TR e Rl JeTaw S — ]
GV (b) C=

(c) <G (d) (=G Al T
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(xvii) - STfeI7q SfHRI T0b TS (I e G2 T (A0S AT 2 ]
(a) @RPT R fRfeT 0 &y
(b) TTSTIRH AR Sy
(c) e 7gfore RIS &=
(d) ToITE TR0
(xviii)  fETIFIET TAF 5] afeieTl 21 27 — ]

(a) NI YR T
(b) R ETF ©oiF
(¢) (a)e (b) 9F ey @G T ©F T
(d) (a)'€ (b) 9= @G @ O TH

2. s faagfs fadion <= 1x6=6

() TR SRl F AR FH2 ]
(a) I STl (b) I oA
(¢) T AN (d) ez

(i) PR o = 2 ]
(a) GG srife — G v (b) CHITI T — oG
(c) beifs Fife — verfo i (d) @ICDE T

(iii) oIS SRS S i o 2 ]
@ 1:1 (b) 1:2
© 4:1 d 2:1

(iv) w9 2Rz 7Ea e (@i A=ifod Toig o et 2 ]
(a) ey e s fofe (b) wom fawaes fefe

(©) (a) ¥l (b) @ @A &I (d) e 7
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(v) <97 eRrRffeT IOt [eT 2

(@ 2 (b) 3

() 4 d) 5

(vi) o 2R Rl e i 2

(@) «F MCaa ooy (b) IS T &y

[

(c) b NI &l (d) IEF IR ARSI Gy

3. Application of Computer in financial accounting .

4. Troa emeffera Ae Tea wie : (em)fa medim) 1x8

(i)

(ii)

(iif)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)
(vii)

@b SR PRI IS J (@42

Or
AIfre mRYT SAMIfE 0o FI (=12
I SRl (2

| SR (T ?

S DT e & o 2

TN (A BT AR FACSH I+ G N0 G0 AN o 34|
I 74izss (Executor) (& 2

TF R 2

faeoitas #ifaacs gfo ! (Statement in lieu of Prospecters) ?
Or

Afoefon aral wi AN w1 FIes 072
(Company Limited by Guarantee)

65

]

=38
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(viil) S[ETEE AGTS @R AN et ey @I 2NeRy (51 |
Or
- A 2
5. od e AR Ted wie @ (Rgsfer arwa) 1 x4=4
(i) eIl ST @ wseT QAT [0 G0 A1y o e |
Or
(G ST Trard 1 A o719 € 7S T3 IR TH2(d (AT (R |
(ii) o 2rE fRaaice FlenfEes [aadl <@l =1 (2
Or
WG W FTQCETH THIZel WG |
(iii) RS I SR 7 Sizel wie |
(iv) SR JIFR S F© 203, T4 FREE Sq9ite 78% ?

6. Computer in financial accounting .
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Answer Key
Part A

Value of Goodwill - ~ 17700 ;
Transfer to Capital Reserve - ~ 3000

Balance of A's Excutor's A/c ~ 48190, Share of Goodwill ~ 18000, Share of profit
~1750.

Revaluation Profit- ~ 56000

Balance of Capital Account ;

X — 7156800, Y — " 83200, Z — " 48000, Balance Sheet Total — ~ 3,48,000.
Percentage Change :

Fixed Asset— 50%, Current Assets — 60%,
Share Capital — 50%, Loan — 300%, Current liabilities — 66.67%

Cash Flow from :

a) Operating Activities - ~ 88000

b) Investing Activities- ~ 1,20,000

Cash used in Financing Activities — = 2,00,000

PartB

Cdec, d)a d)b id vd v)b, vi)c, vii)a i d,

x) d, xi)c, xi)d xii)d xiv)c, Xv)c, Xvic, Xvi)a, Xvii) a.

Ha 1)yc i)d i) a v) b, Vic
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Model Question with Answer Key

Accountancy

SET - VII
PART - A (Marks : 44)

frfariie emefera Tea e (Remsfaremedim)

Answer the following questions : (See the alternatives) :

A, B, C are partners. Their capitals were ~ 30000 ; ~ 20000 and ~ 10000
respectively. According to the partnership deed they were entitled to an
interest on capital at 5% p.a. In addition B was also entitled to draw a salary
of ~ 500 p.m. C was entitled to commission of 5% on the profits after charg-
ing the interest on capital, but before charging the salary payable to B. The
net profits for the year 2017 were ~ 30000, distributed in the ratio of their
capitals without providing for any of the above adjustments. The profits
were to be shared in the ratio 2: 2: 1. Pass necessary adjustment entry
showing working notes. 4

OR
SRAMIIE ALE] WG | G SRR TAMIT|fe1 F 2 242

X Ltd. forfeited 3000 shares held by Mr. Y who applied for 5500 (excess
application money refunded) shares. Face value of the shares = 100 each
issued at 10% premium. Shares are forfeited for non payment of allotment
money of ~ 30 (including premium), first call of ~ 30 and second and final
call of ~ 20 per share. 2000 of these shares were reissued for ~ 100 each.
Pass necessary journal entries regarding forfeiture and reissue.

M Ltd. purchased a running business from N Ltd. for a sum of ~ 7,18,750
payable 20% by a cheque and the balance by the issue of fully paid 10% de-
benture of ~ 100 each at a premium of 15%. The assets and liabilities consisted
of the following :

Building ~ 3,00,000, Plant & Machinery ~ 2,00,000, Stock ~ 1,00,000,

Sundry Debtors ~ 75000, Sundry Creditors ~ 25000. Pass the necessary jour-
nal entries in the books of M Ltd.
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feCagla T e 2 [BTAEIa T AT 222 1+3
(4) A, Band C are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio 3:2:1. Their
Balance Sheet as at March 31st, 2017 was as follows : 6
Liabilities N Assets N
Creditors 87000 Cash 30000
Reserves 42000 Debtors 62000
Profit & loss A/c 21000 Less : Provisions for
Capital Accounts : Doubtful Debt 2,000 60,000
A 3,00,000 Stock 1, 80,000
B 3,00,000 Furniture 30000
C 50000 Plant 2, 00,000
6,50,000 Building 3, 00,000
8,00,000 8, 00,000

The Partners agreed that from 1st April, 2016 they will share profits & losses
inoneratio of4: 4 : 1. They agreed that

(1) Stock s to be valued at 20% less.

(i) Provisions for Doubtful Debt to be increases by ~ 1500

(1) Furniture is to be depreciated by 20% and plant by 15%

(iv) Outstanding salary ~ 3500

(v) Building to be valued at ~ 3,50,000

(vi) Goodwill is valued at ~ 45000

Partners do not want to record the altered values of assets and liabilities in the
books and want to leave the reserves and profits undisturbed. They also decided
not to show Goodwill in the books.

You are required to pass necessary journal entries in the books of the firm to

give the above effects. 6
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(6)

Model Question with Answer Key
OR
TG SREMI LTI AR 11 € VTR =TT 12w 1 ety Bl Bl Wl AT 2
Raktim Ltd. invited applications for issuing 70000 equity shares of ~ 10 each at
apremium of = 35 per share. The amount was payable as follows :
On application : ~ 15 (including ~ 12 premium)
Onallotment : ~ 10 (including ~ 8 premium)
On first and final call : Balance
Application for 65000 shares were received and allotment was made to all the
applicants. A shareholder, Palash, who was alloted 2000 shares, failed to pay
the allotment money. His shares were forfeited after allotment. Then the 1stand
final call was made. Abir, who had 3000 shares, failed to pay the 1st and final
call money. His shares were also forfeited. Out of the forfeited shares, 4000
shares were reissued at = 50 per share fully paid up. The reissued shares
included all the shares of Palash.
Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Raktim Ltd. (6)
OR

R QTSI =00 F (-2 ACSAN Tl Cersaffet & wziea «{wfifer =i
RIEE:

oI S{eIfeTst 211 el 2ret Of fRorafaemae Frela s =2 2+ 1+ 3)
Rabin and Barin were partners in a firm with capitals ~ 1,30,000 and ~ 1,70,000
respectively on 1.4.17 they admitted Nirab as a partner for 1/4th share

in profits and he paid ~ 2,00,000 as capital and ~ 90000 as share of Goodwill.
On that date of admission; Creditors - ~ 20000, Band Overdraft - ~ 15000.
Stock : ~ 10000, Debtors - ~ 40000, Plant & Machinery -

80000, Land and Building - ~ 2,00,000. It was agreed that stock should be
depreciated by ~ 20000, Plant & Machinery by 20%, ~ 5000 should be written
off as bad debts and land and Building should be appriciated by 25%.
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Prepare Revaluation A/c and Partner's Capital A/c. Also show the Balance

sheet of the new firm.
(7) From the following calculate :
(a) NetProfitRatio
(b) Operating Profit Ratio
Revenue from Operations (sales)
Gross Profit
Office Expenses
Selling Expenses
Interest on Debentures
Accidental Losses
Income from Rent
Commission Received
OR

S fReaEces Aol (o4 |

8. Application of computer in Financial Accounting.

~

2,00,000
75000
15000
26000
5000
12000
2500
2000

3+3+4

(9) XLtd. earned a profit = 1,80,000 during the year 2015-16 after considering the

following :

Provision for Tax

Proposed Dividend

Interest on Investment received
Gain on the sale of furniture
Depreciation charges

Loss on sale of plants
Insurance proceeds received
Decrease in Trade Receivable

Decrease in Trade Payables

20000
15000
10000
2500
12500
8200
40000
5800
8200
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Increase in inventories 7100

Increase in other current liabilities 1 0000

Refund of Income Tax 6000

Calculate Cash flow from Operating Activities. 6

OR
RfCIe FIE FRFI FeT0e @R 2 6 [T AW FLFACs Trizae
we | 2+4
Part-B
Marks : 36

oF Teals i <4 : 1x18=18

() e SERAmE FR0F 50000 W MCACR | (T 15% p.a. 2T AT G A
bECz | SICAmIS pfE (72 | S — ]
(a) 15% p.a. T 5W 2 (b) 1= W2 I =
(c) 6% p.a. =TI I A=K (d) 10% p.a. =TI 7 AR

(i) A 2SR T ™ 1000 ST 6 | M STERC S9IF e 21 5 % p.a.
23, O (NG CTSIEIR SoiF (A IK F© 2 ? ]
(a) 325 (b) 275
() " 300 d) "~ 350

(iii) AREASTR o1 ZARS FHF (@07 7l (FO6 Tl 232 ]
(a) SETHCIR ©91F M (b) I KA
(c) SRAmEME AifFfie (d) TR RS0

(iv) OIRYE MG Yo A= ST vl 2h— []

(a) AT AT IS 9T FCA (b) TR AP AT T
(c) T I SAfFwe efeqmg  (d) = (a) T (b) AT |

43
(v) O B T FoAC (<Pl A= 7272 ]
(a) WWW% (b) WFW‘I‘«T’T sIw(fs

(c) T or=fe (d) eI e s
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(vi) SRAMIS 2 SDICTR eTCa So 5 ]
() 3% rife (b) <= =
(c) &< wr (d) @t 2w

(Vi) A € B #S-76 351 I 4:1 SAITS | C & 2D SUITTe =311t ~ 2000
&S T (@O 91 | ORITIe (7 AP $21F 5% 2ICF (after charging such
commission) T A1 | (FI TRCIF AP 3,39,000 B (04 LI 41K

1), C-4 S F© 2077 ]
(@ 39000 (b) " 44000
(c) " 43000 (d) " 38000

(viii) ST SIS AT 211 PR GRG0 (e =T MG @ e S — |

() T 0= (b) s 3eam
(c) TG (d) TR CeT (Revalued figure)
(ix) eI 2T — []
(a) & Tife (b) = Tife
(c) SR Fife (d) SrET SE e
x) SAmI pfE @i ]
() CTR pfE (b) fafe pfe
(c) i <t ferfe pfe (d) TAF A0
(xi) ~ 100 CTH G0 AT SNCIW 6T PO F© Bl B 2 ]
@ °5 (b) " 10
© 20 d) 25
(xi)) M F7 fona o 7S ScoFw I3 27, O Sl 2w — []
(a) A (b) e Afgfe

(c) wIfasitas wifzg Afgfs d) &=z
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(xiii) CARICH SRRICR #Afel A #Afel 200 2 ]
(@ 5% (b) 10%
©) 2% d) 6%

(xiv) G rerEIge fAIaIces fefas (et (o Mg s — [

(a) T Ao (b) A AT
(c) rF sy Al iore (d) =2

(xv) GG [CIRFR (RS AR — ]
(a) Topesl (b) ¥E 2 sWm
(c) fereerat d) @IGE =

(xvi) JETHCAR (T A (AT SRR A Ol SN R OIF et — [
(a) frrafes e (b) @A e
(©) e Alge (d) A4S et

(xvii) CrNCE MfSRF YT Face Value) Sifsfas wics oz i 2061 @ wifofas wiel
(T AR (ST a1 27 o 27 — ]
(a) I AS OI&HERGECEIS
(c) SIfa efle wef oief (d) =g Sz Ao

(xviii) A Ltd. ~ 1,80,000 W <G I &eepet, 20~ 100 BIel S[CeTs1 (<R
(10% SREIE), Fooffe ROl (rra— []
(a) 2500 (b) 2000
() 1800 (d) 3000

(5w Taafd five <4 : 1x6=6

(i) SRR o 25

(a) GG I7ifG - G v
(b) beife 3ife - beife Wi
(c) GG 7ifg - veifs wix
(d) w1 37If8 - weeT v
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. Gross Profit
(i) ?=""Net Revenue from operations x 100
(a) Gross Profit Ratio (b) NetProfit Ratio
(¢c) Operating Ratio (d) None of the above

(iii) 3 HeTRS SIgIT® 2: 1 77, O @ SATe T2 'Bills Receivable dishonoured'
(A ) LS 2T 2

(a) (AR AT Al (b) SO AT

(c) SI?Ie FICT (d) S(g#ITe AT S TS |
(iv) CoIt55 @ FRNZH (I AT e@ —

(a) beife 7ife (b) =&t Fife

(c) S s ife (d) mbE 7|
(v) oF61 TAfGre qItea (FIND 41 27 °f —

(a) BillsReceivable (b) Debtors

(c) Inventories (e #{¢[f) (d) Bankbalance.

(vi) T Jgw ey 14000, GO el TSI AT 5 5jel, KL -F7
125% | (B [P ST F© 2

(a) 30% (b) 25%
(c) 20% (d) 60%
ToR emieffer FFrY Tex e (RFmojfel smra) 1x8=28

() @ SRS ©IF ATH S 92T ZE (@ Ol (el 27 2AfSHIT (i
279 <ICe ol (TfE a1 2092

2|
Y1 TR F (AR 2
(i) P SN (I Fife SfFze FACT O Ty (e @ SRAMIED Capital
Alc (F (TR0 391 T 2
52|

A, B ¢3% C #11© € (6 @19 SR (717 3:2:1 SAITS | D (F oo SAMI =23A1
2129 I 29T <R Cﬂ%“\'ﬂi‘T ST A 21l A 1ol T | Tl SIS -5 Seyo{T®
TO Y7
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(iii) LTI AL FeICO F QA 2
(iv) Raa9is1g (Prospectus) IECO 1 (@RI 2
!
7IfATEaY (Memorandum of Association) 1 ?
(v) fferpe oee e et ?
(vi) o Jerm @k goiee Ao w0y @bfb 219 oo <4 |
(vii) FFFT® WA *IAF efS=I# 00 F @RI
RGN
CHPS YT TS F (2
(viii) ‘elffSF 4F6° T0O FI (@R 2
oo emefera Y Tag e (Rvsr emelfer sTsa) 1x4=4
(i) =i Radl ResRceR g et 76 |
Q!
(o1 GETRISeT W Rl 2o el 732

(i) M=el Sphox Tae=ita (MG =il 1 (NG IRICE F© *OIH] T Seiiey 718
1 AR SIEP 2] 1] 2202

(iii) =om =z KEdce ‘R SRR’ 9o Srigad nis |
(iv) <o ©aifet (T betfo wix e 2
FF o = 30000
@G =i= 65000
AGRIM o= = 50000
2l

o - SRR wgeire
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Answer Key

Part-A
A Capital A/c T 5640
To B Capital A/c © 4860
To C Capital A/c 780
Capital Reserve ~1,00,000
Capital Reserve © 68750, no. of
Debentures 5000.
Capital Balance
A -"3,04,500
B-"2,91,000
C-" 54,500

Transfer to Capital Reserve - ~16,000
Profit on Revaluation - ~ 27,000
Balance Sheet Total - ~ 3,35,000
Capital Accounts :

Rabin— " 1,88,500

Barin— " 2,28,500

Nirab — ™ 2,00,000
Balance Sheet total - ~ 6,37,000
(a) Net Profit Ratio 10.75%
(b) Operating Profit Ratio 18%
Net cash flow from operating activities— ~ 2,03,700

Part-B
i) ¢, i) b, iii) d, iv) d, v) d, vi) d, vii) a, viii) d, ix) ¢, x) b, xi) d,
xii) b, xiii) b, xiv) a, xv) b, xvi) d, xvii) d, xviii) b,

i) b, ii) a, iii) a, iv) ¢, v) ¢, vi) ¢

L.l 1.1
3°3°6°6
iv) > 45000
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Model Question with Answer Key

Accountancy
SET - VIII F.M.-80

PART - A (Marks : 44)

fferfire epafera Tea wie (g amefer smwdia)

M

(1)

(iif)

(iv)

Amit, Sumit and Promit are partners in a firm . Their capital accounts on 1st
April, 2016 stood at ~ 1,00,000 ~ 80000, ~ 60000 respectively. Each partner
withdrew ~ 5000 during the financial year 2016-17. As per the provisions of
their partnership dead :—

(a) Sumitwas entitled to a salary of ~ 1000 p.m.

(b) Interest on capital was to be allowed @ 10% p.a.

(c) Intereston drawings was to be charged @ 4% p.a.

(d) profits & losses were to be shared in the ratio of their capitals.

The net profit of ~ 75000 for the year ended 3 1st March, 2017, was divided
equally amongst the partners without providing for the terms of the deed. (4)

You are required to pass a single journal entry to rectify the error. (Show the
working clearly).

OR
I F PR @I AW 2D AT ST AT 272 4

Tulip Ltd. was formed with share capital of ,10,00,000 divided into 10,000 eq-
uity shares of ~ 100 each. 500 shares were issued to the vendors as fully paid for
purchase consideration of Machinery acquired. 5,500 shares were alloted to the
public in payment of cash on which ~ 80 per share were called up and paid. How
would you show the relevant items in the Balance Sheet of Tulip Ltd.

OR
I € F50HF 0 2Ny T D 4 | 4

Gusty Co. Ltd. issued 10000, 8% debenture @ ~ 100 each on April 1st, 2013.
Interest is payable half yearly on 30th September and 3 1st March every year.
Pass necessary journal entries for the financial year 2016-17. 4

A firm earns average normal annual profit - 45000. The normal rate of profit
being 10%. The Assets of the firm amounted to ~ 6,20,000 (including goodwill
" 40000) and liabilities as ~ 2,00,000. Find out the value of goodwill by
capitalisation of Average Profit Method.

OR
IS AN G FAGTR AN FICP ACET 2 GO IR9YfoT SACeToell 1 242
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Cosmos Ltd. was registered with a capital of ~ 4,00,000 in shares of ~100
each. It issued 2000 of such shares payable ~ 25 per share on application, ~25
on allotment, ~ 20 on 1st call, and the balance as and when required.

All money payable on application and allotment were duly received, except
when the first call of ~ 20 per share was made, one sharcholder holding 100
shares failed to pay the amount due and another shareholder holding 200 shares
failed to pay the allotment and 1st call money. Record the above transactions in

the journal. 6
OR
(IR (R SITSTAE ST 2129 3% o ST 229 o100 1 (- 2 SIS T
SCAW 212¢ S Z(e O FIOICF fRAfepiiae sl 232 2+2+2
A, B, C are partners in a Firm sharing profits in proposition of % ,% and%
respectively. The Balance sheet of the firm as on 1st April, 2017 was as fallows :-
Liabilities b Assets b
Trade Payable 40000 | Freehold 40000
Reserves 12000 | Machinery 30000
Capital Accounts Furniture 12000
A 30000 Stock 22000
B 30000 Sunday Debtors 20000
C 28000 | 88000 | Less:Provision 1000 19000
Cash 17000
140000 140000

(a) Cretires from the business and the partners agree to the following revaluation :
freehold premises and Stock are to be appreciated by 20% and 15%
respectively

(b) Bad Debt Provision is to be increased to ~ 1500
(c) Goodwillis valued at = 21000.
(d) Machinery and Furniture are to be depreciated by 10% and 7% respectively.

(e) The continuing partners have decided to adjust their capitals in their new
profit sharing ratio after C's retirement. Surplus or deficit, if any in, their
capital will be adjusted through current Accounts.

Prepare necessary Ledger Accounts and the Balance Sheet after C's retirement.

(10)
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7. Q. No. 7 or Q. No. 8 to be answered

~

7. (1) Calculate Operating Ratio from the following information :-

Net Revenue from Operations (sales) 4,50,000
Gross Profitratio 20%
Administrative and Selling Expenses 20000
Depreciation 2500
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 1000

~

(i) Calculate current Ratio from the following

Working capital 45000
Total debt 1,00,000
Long term Debt 7,000
3+1
OR

Bt ceTTa 242

(a) GG e (vl Sig=ire

(b) SRR SeoTe

8.  Related to Application of computer in Financial Accounting.

9. Calculate the Cash Flow from Operating Activities :

X Ltd. made a profit of ~ 1,00,000 after charging depreciation of ~ 20000 on
assets and a transfer to General Reserve of ~ 30000. The goodwill written off was
" 7000 and the gain on sale of machinery was ~ 3000. The other information available
to you (changes in the value of Current Assets and Current Liabilities) is as follows :

Atthe end of the year Debtors showed an increase of ~ 6000, Creditors an increase
of ~ 10000, Prepaid Expenses an increase of ~ 200, Bills Receivable a decrease of
" 3000, Bills payable a decrease of ~ 4000 and Outstanding Expenses a decrease
of ~2000. 6

OR

9 2 Keaig SR A STl (A F6v 24ig W 919 (@ wierers
/S AS - 3 (S IS ZCACE ©f I I | 6
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Part - B
(Marks : 36)
1. = faeal fdivn <= 1x18=18
() IR AR SIS, oo b e ze1 — ]
a) RS ERCET 90% b) R&feTeaiey Eatas 90%

(i)

(iif)

(v)

v)

(vi)

(vi)

¢) RS YT 90% @ @ d) Rl EReaa 90%
A 7 eifontsl 6 i@ Srsl (@ &7, o ALHDeF e — [

a) AN b) IeTde FAgfe

c) S e d) I e

@35 Ltd. Company 2526 (<1 e ffet ez 10 FfRe 01 | 92t
IfsR &7 ((Face Value) ) @10® (R0 — ]
a) O T b) SMIFS T

¢) e T d) e 7|

(R ACSTANSFACIT (X [AIF 2 O RIS 1 280 — ]
a) o Algfo b) I

¢) YAEEOR Alghe d) F0e 7|

CerIet fiifet e T (X wififRI SR T of <RI < AR — ]

a)  ICH SR (@I R f&ife <19 @y
b) ST (FEAT &l
c) AR AlFRoTe RINSIFIACCR Gy

d) e 7|

(I {1 <RI @FeRE v — ]
a) PN b) @A 2

c) SHifire d) @«bE

fCrasgicaa ol o fefiael v =231 — ]
a) I SCeTs T b) fafercatay Ye=ne Tow

) T YCT A d) I T T
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(ix)

()

(xi)

(xi)

Model Question with Answer Key

AW B SRS SAMICIRA I 9] FCH (T — ]
a) I 2 b) TN AT

¢) SCEEI SIS d) @b

I 6 eI~ 52000 2 G SAMICHRA N6 Jel1F0 T 4% 2T S
AR (after charging such Commission) | &t ST AAfse — [ ]
a) 2080 b) 2000

¢) 1000 d) 1080

Profit & loss Appropriation A/c 25T [ ]
a) s e b) I f@ere

c) I TR forere d) @b

SRAMIA HIFCS Tl 72 FA 2 ]
a) GG SAMIS b) ACATEHY AWM

¢) Q@REeE SRR d) ) SRAME

(I ARSI A 3 T I AN 5 22 97 e fefere wa
23 | A6 IR JAeIofeT 26T —

year Profit/(loss) (7)

2012 50000

2013 (20000)

2014 10000

2015 60000

2016 80000
I o1 20 — [ ]
a) 180000 b) 36000
¢) 1,08,000 d) 220,000
AGIoT T~ 600 TR I AP ITCAH S — 3:2: 1 (A : B : C)
Aok B ¢ C 9= Afgfon sifcmne (el s 21 ]
a) A 9q ol b) A &I

¢) A GTIHS d) =g«
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(xiv) P R Q G(b IR SIRAMIT CR O JeTF I SoAS 5 - 3 | R ool SR M
WWW@Q%W@W@WM@WWC«W@ ]
a) 5:3:1 b) 5:3:2
c) 5:3:3 d 25:15:1
(xv) A, BEC YIS : 4 : 3 SRAICS | C SR 29 5167 (R OIF el
QM (A6~ 9000 @I credit F1 2eT T G |
A G TS F© [0 debit F1 0 AT (AT &) 2 ]
a) 20000 b) 16000
c) 5000 d) " 4000
(xvi) SRR A Wi I — ]
a) I ARSI b) AP T TS SN
) SRAMRME e A SRR d) @S
(xvil) TS N AT T4 (I SRAMIG S BTG ¥ (Drawings), & STSIF
T 7 eI Tl Z — ]
a) 6.5 WEE G b) 5.5 W &«
) 6N G d) 5 R e
?
(ovi) - A AT = — ]
a) GG G ~Afane b) <7 elfone
¢) 5 e e d) F=e a3
2. s gl e <= - 1x6=6
() vefooEoATe=2:7:1, ST eAe=1"8: 1,5 uld =~ 6,00,000, Tg©
[ 35T FO 2 ]
a) ~ 5,70,000 b) ~ 5,40,000
¢) ~ 10,80,000 d)  6,00,000
(i) Net Profit—Non Operating Income + Non Operating Expenses = [ ]
a) Gross Profit b) Operating Profit

¢) Returnon Investment d) Divisible Profit
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(i) etz SRS 7 []
a) TElg TS b) e Seeie
) OHE SAS d) wIRREE SEere

(iv) R ERE 251 — ]

a) GG e — (5 b) eI e — Afgfo
c) behe AIfe — beile wix d) G e — berfe v

(V) TGS 2/l SR B 5 90l 7T, G NGO SRS HAPIA 20 - ]
a) 365 e by 73T
c) S5 d) 146w

(V) G (RIS S6T Sl 2 - 1| (PTG (eIt (I o Feig <hee [ |
a) OFe SEHAICSH W AT b) O TN G AP

) OFE ST A FAI d) @abE w
(vil) (ARl - TP ST o wa — ]
a) ARF ATl b) TR NS SR
c) WS SfefF SRRl d) F=e
(vili) (IR SIS (o SIoATS = T W’jﬁw
H[ERIC T — ]
a) 9% I el b) IR o
c) (5 oremicd wAftet d) =g .
3. Computer related questions
4. Tmfafe epefers Tea me (Regmfer smdim) 1x8=8
() G S TR FNNE N G0 2N (574 |
BRE

AR IR @ FANIPIYE RN N GG AL (@74 |
(i) ORI YETH TS F @RI 2
w2
SIFS T T (2
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(i) wIfERIE R [ierRe I@ce F @R

(iv)

V)

(vi)

(vi)

(vili)

S € R 0 TG SHMI | R AP A5 FCO BRI SIS AT | IO
(I SAmI B (712 | R @7 wif 6 e e

9% SR :  1,20,000 RfFwfers sEre -~ 4,00,000, Tl HREE R - 15%
SETLIRE AOTS FACTE wAfare el o |

S AP TECS (IR 2
KA

T[T FICF ACA 2

wfefE Sifsges deioia [fet w1 2ce Oig G 7w (redl 21 e
A

R S SR G2 (P 9 R I [0S AN (Al g, 20137
‘Table F’W‘@)?

eI T T6100 I (I 2

Treea emleffera Are e wie (g epteffer arsam) : 1x4=4

)

(i)

(iif)
(iv)

5eIf® Se2II0eF Qb (=12 |
REEI

O SIS @0 (@1 |

AZETO! S0 MG Trizge wis |
[

HTRI 29 F
i R o Al

?

A

PR AP S#ire F© 70, I PR TS 88.94%?

HeRle SfFe] 9

@ 7K IR 2Dt @b oa g wifds g ——— @ Siwle
(A OIt (FCa AS - 3 [ Revised] QIK7olseTss < 2CACR |

Computer related questions
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Answer Key
Part A
1. Promit's Capital A/cDr. 9275
To Amit's Capital A/c 1275
To Sumit's Capital A/c 8000

2. Subscribed Capital :
Subscribed and Fully paid :
500 Equity shares @ ~ 100 each 50000
Subscribed but not fully paid :
5500 Equity shares @ ~ 100 each
~80 called up 4,40,000
©4,90,000
Interest on debenture as on 30th Sept ~ 40000 and 3 1st March ~ 40000
4. Goodwill -~ 70000
6. Revaluation Profit— " 6960
C's share of Goodwill — ~ 7000
C'sloan A/c— " 41320

Balance in CurrentA/c Capital A/c
A ~ 15000 (Dr.) 749230
~ 15000 (Cr.) " 16,410

Balance Sheet total — ~ 1,61,960
7. a) 85%,b)5:2

9. Cash Flow Operating Activities— ~ 1,54,800
Part B
1. ) b, 1) a, i) ¢, 1v) a, v) a, wvic, wvi)a, wi)a, iX)b,

x) b, xi)d, xi)c, xii)b, xiv)b, xv)c, xvid, xvii)a, xvii) b.

2. )b, @)b, di)d e Vb V)b, vi)c vi)a
3. V) 4,00,000
4. i) 11.06%
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Accountancy
SET - IX FM. =80

PART - A (Marks : 44)

A and M are partners with capitals of = 5,00,000 and ~ 4,00,000 respectively, on
which they are entitled to interest @ 10% p.a. They divide profits in the ratio 2:1.
They take X into partnership With% th share of profits and guranteed that his share of
profits will not be less than ~ 2,00,000. X brought ~ 3,00,000 as his capital. Any
excess profits received by X over his % th share will be borne by A and M in the ratio
of 4:1. Profits at the end of the year before allowing interest on capitals amounted

to = 7,20,000. Prepare Profit & Loss Adjustment A/c. 4)
OR

o T 219 3 SARSeTiet e fRAlCs ey AL o (4)

Starlite Ltd. forfeited 500 shares ~ 10 each issued at a premium of ~ 2 per share, for
the non — payment of the first call money of ~ 3 per share. The final call of ~ 3 per
share has not been made. Half of the forfeited shares were reissued by = 2500 fully

paid. Record the journal entries in the books of the company. 4)
OR

(a) SISHT SN o1q 21Ze IEATe (@R 2

(b) ST T 2 [2+2]

a) Y Ltd. issues at par 10000, 10% Debenture of = 100 each at a premium of
10%. redeemable at per after 5 years. Record the necessary journal entries for
issue of shares.

b) X Ltd.issues = 1,00,000, 10% Debenture of ~ 100 each at a premium of 5%
redeemable at a premium of ~ 10 per debenture after 4 years. Record the
necessary journal entries for issue of debenture.

A, B, C were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 5: 3: 2 respectively.
The Balance Sheet was as follows :
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Balance Sheet
as at 31. 12. 2017

Liabilities b Assets b
Creditors 26,500 Fixed Assets 2,25,000
Outstanding Exp. 3,500 Stock 55,000
Reserves 15,000 Debtors 45,000
Capitals: Cash 10,000

A 2,00,000

B 50,000

C 40,000 2,90,000

3,35,000 3,35,000

B retires on 31.12.2017 and for this purpose the following adjustments are to be
taken into account :-

(i) Goodwill was valued at = 90000

(i) Fixed Assets were found undervalued by ~ 60000.

(i) Stock was considered worth ~50000.

B was to be paid in cash brought in by A and C such a way as to make their capitals
proportionate to their new profit sharing ratio which is 3:2 respectively.

Prepare Partners, Capital Accounts and the Balance sheet of A & C. 6
OR,
a) SRERZOFIS SRAMICIR “iNew] el FEE T P P K KI5+ FA00 272

b) SRR SAMICE A O AT e AN @ (vl 2
SRAMIST SN Q=T 37 S F P {08 I A0S 2 4+2

ABC Ltd. issued 50000 shares of ~ 10 each payable, ~ 3 on application, ~ 4 on
allotmentand ~ 3 on final call. Applications were received for 90000 shares. The
director resolved to allot as :-

a) Application of 50000 shares were alloted 30000 shares.
b) Application of 40000 shares were alloted 20000 shares.
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Sukanta, to whom 900 shares were alloted from category (a) failed to pay allotment

and final call money.
Pass necessary journal entry.
OR,
P TR0 RIS A Al SR AR B TS AT 2

Rinki and Pinki were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3:1. They admited

Chinki as a new partner for th share in the profits. The new profit-sharing ratio
will be 3: 2: 3. Chinki brought ~ 200000 for her capital and ~ 50000 for her
premium for goodwill. On 31st March, 2017 the date of Chinki's admission the

Balance Sheet of Rinki and Pinki was as follows:-

Liabilities b Assets N
Creditors 60,000 Cash 90000
Bills Payable 20,000 Debtors 80000
Capital A/cs Stock 1,50,000

Furniture 50000
Rinki 4,00,000 Machinery 2,10,000
Pinki 1,00,000
5,00,000
5,80,000 5,80,000

It was agreed that

)  Stockto be valued at = 2,00,000

ii) Machinery will be depreciated by 12% and Furniture by =~ 2000.

i) A provision of 5% for Bad and Doubtful Debts will be made on Debtors.

iv)  The Capital Accounts of all the partners were adjusted in the new profit - shar-
ing ratio after admission. For surplus or deficiency, the Current Accounts were
to be opened.
Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet
of the new firm. (10)
Answer Q7. or Q 8. (related to Comp. Application)

a) Abusiness has a current ratio of 3 : 1 and quick ratio of 1 : 2 : 1. If the working

capital is = 1,80,000, calculate current assets and value of inventory,  (2)
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b) From the given information calculate the Inventory Tarnover Ratio :-
Sales =~ 2,00,000
Gross Profit 25% on cost.

Inventory at the beginning is 31—0f the inventory at the end which was 30% of

sales. 2)
OR,
Bt (=1 242
a) ERIRET el
b) e Sigien w-RKagd
9. From the following Balance Sheets prepare the Cash Flow State ment as per
AS -3 (Revised):
Particulars Note March 31st March 31st
No. 2017 2016
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds:
a) Share Capital 15,000 12,000
b) Reserves and Surplus : State
of Profitand Loss 6000 5000
2. Current Liabilities :
Trade payables (creditors) 11,000 15000
32000 32000
II. ASSETS
1. Non - Current Assets
Fixed Assets (Tangible): Furniture 8,000 5,000
2. Current Assets
a) Inventories (stock) 4,000 6,000
b) Trade Receivables (Debtors) 8,000 10,000
c¢) Cash 12,000 11,000
Total 32,000 32,000
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A dividend of ~ 3000 was paid during the year 2016-17. (6)
OR,
T 2_1E KRR FeTCe F (@A 2 G T ST 9 | (2+4)
Accountancy
Part-B
(Marks : 36)
1. s faegf fdion =4 : 1x18=18

(i) RS 6 TRcR JARFR SAfe T 75000, ~ 90000, ~ 80,000, ~ 1,00,000 and
* 80000 TG [ AT 3 5ol fRAIC FACNE Pou e s [

(a) 85000 (b) 255000
(¢) " 285000 (d) =02

(i) RGeS ErE - 1,50,000, 1= -~ 50000, Fe&E JHFR 217 20%
IR AR (TR Al ST — ]
(a) " 200000 (b) "~ 1,50,000
(c) " 3,00,000 (d)  1,00,000

(i) o SRAMICIT 2=l =i W M@ &= (@ e ARATe =Res 341 23
I AT — []
(a) AT (b) SN2l ST
(c) FrRPETEsa (d) I =z (@=iese)

iv) S Hie SeFPRfere SRAmMICET St 2ve ATee Boi F© Rt I
AN 2 ]
(A 5%np.a. (b) 6%p.a.
() 7%p.a. d 12%p.a.

(V) X '€y UG SRAMF 3R SITHE ST T 18000 ~20000 | z TG
1
SRAMI AT 23 T - SIR* S[AIRPR Tl @R 24000 e A
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ST | AR Al feffae v — ]
(@) " 24000 (b) " 20000
(¢) " 15000 (d) " 10000

_ 1 3 1
(vi) A, B @3 C FrS-50 16+ (K 7 5 T0 SR SIS, B o ez

T 1 A8 C SR AP @19 FC (04 3 1 2 ST | 371 & Tef Ao

T ]
(@ 1:2 (b) 3:2
() 2:3 (d) None

(vil) T SAIR Yo ATTTETeT, 0o N F feoN<ee (At w@me [
(a) o 4 (b) 3 veife <re
(c) A& 3R Haife IS 123 (d) 2 LA A A BeTrs A

(viif) SRS <5< (Al A M — ]
(a) TP IR S (b) CoMIl DI S
(c) FTITEE 2D BIeAId &y (d) (I 77 |

(ix) 71T 251 — []
(a) SIS Tife (b) T Tife
(c) SR Tife (d) S SN e |

(x) SRS HfEsitas SerPRore Simer SAmEl St 1932, T Ll
YAey 201 — ]
(a) =10 (b) =T 12
(c) @™l 13 d) «@=14

(xi) Share Application Account is — ]
(a) Iife TR e (b) Ifex e
(c) «If= f=oTare (d) wpe R |

(xii) CPIN CARNCIT N & ™ 100 BCS, S T JoTos F© B 2 ]
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@ 5 (b) ~ 10
(c) " 20 d ~25

(xiil) TG Freoifaa FifgF TR — []
(a) 2 (b) 7
(c) 10 (d) SEIN

(xiv) (T eIt e SrE 219 Srarel 41 QT A1l SICE F e 2 ]
(a) SIS el (b) SEifRCHIaCAl Ao
(c) TR wifsesig (d) *[ FA 2R AelAig

(xv) (ORI ACSANSIACEIT So) (IS <RI ZToing Fefuel Scal (o=t
e 2377 ]
(a) 7T (b) 10 =
(c) 14Mma (d) 21T=

(xvi) TS SITSIT T2 F6T09 (T TZCAT SNBAS ([RT— ]
(@) 1932 (b) 1956
(c) 2013 (d) 1881

(xvii) 'Reserves and surplus' Sa$=i(ad (FI QTS (@RI 2?2 [ 1956 ACER
(Al SRR AL VI OAfRIeT STegaridf] ]
(a) Current Liabilities (b) Non - Current Liabilities
(¢c) Shareholders' Fund (d) None of these.

(xviii) (I @I (T ™ 60000 CER <1 &K1 1 241 16 7174fe ~ 50000
T ARRCS | SfSRE 10000 (FIAR debit F41 70 2 ]
(a) Share Capital Account (b) Goodwill Account

(c) AssetAccount (d) CashAccount
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Q.2)d Q 3) Ted whe:

Q.2 Afo= fa=Fab oo #a: [1x6 = 6]
(i) BENe W AHR® ——— SR N0 oICal 27 | ]
(@ 3 (b) 6
© 9 d 12
(i) wom 2R Rl 2 )l 2— | ]
(a) AS-6 SRR (b) AS -3 SIS
(c) AS - 12 Sdl (d) AS -26 S,

(i) Net profit before tax - ~ 50000; Tax rate - 50%, 10% Preference share
capital - =~ 50000 and (in ~ 10 share)

Equity share Capital in = 10 share - ~ 50000 . Earning per [ ]
Share (T (R {217 1% ) 203 :-

(@ 10 ()5

(c) 4 (d) " 15

(iv) BeIfe Saiie = 2.7 : 1, o361 Sieaile =1.8 : 1, bethe wi — ~ 6,00,000, Tg©

714l SIS 219 4 51, TS ATl FLeT 2E— | ]
(@ "~ 21,60,000 (b) " 16,50,000
(¢) ~21,00,000 (d) ~ 34,00,000 ,

(v) aEd Sigfen wiR Kagdice St fofe «ta smpey REefer ol 2e
o< Al 2F — []

(a) = (b) =7
(c) TeoAma (d) 02 T |
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(vi) oA (I IRz IR (797 @iz K@) 2 ]
(a) oo e (b) I T
(c) R =7 (d) wom ST [fese siey 31
Q. 3. Computerised Accounting
Q. 4757 exafera Tea me : (Rge)fs avwam) (1x8 = 8)
i) oAmE pfE e ferfie 2ex agfie
OR,

TG SRAME M JELCTT 75% evie I O SRAMIS! Hiea esifefore @ T
] SR 2N 2

i) S CERRAI A5G T SIS A F (I 2
(ii) SN 219l W06 @=iot vfo AAffefoq Srad w91
(iv) AT SR F 2

OR,

TG SIRAMI FACTR 6T (ZAICT L S S ST F 2 2

(v) 2, NFERIAF 3 : 2 : | AJATO S-(ETFAN ©19l FCI (17 | G SRS (7SI 7]
S I TG ST (ST TS F =T 2
(vi) PRO-RATA Allotment?
OR,
A AR F1 2
(vil) TFFe BCI <11 efev=iisi 0o Ji @Rt
(viii) (P{lfe =2, 2013 ST Schedule VI3l Revised Schedule VI @3 #fz&féw 2l
AfCNTES g9 2
OR,
AT N2, 2013 I (AT G 23 2
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Q 5. 57 er9)fera Tea wie : (g ape)fet sTvenT) (1x4=4)
(i) Trading on Equity SIFa01 2
OR,
-SRI ST 2 : 1 TS F (@R 2

(i) IR AP FETCO I @R 2
(iii) g1 forfse Sreeices @it (=12 |
OR,

TR Tofers 2o S Soieejfe] T© LHC7 83 8 F F1 2
(iv) TR LT (NG 7M1 (Pl 201,91 1 LT eI 2 (751 2N A f0o)

Q 6. Computerised Accounting related questions.

Answer Key
Part A
1. Share of profit : A-"2,60,000
M - " 1,40,000
X -72,00,000
2. Transfer to Capital Reserve - 1000
3.a) Securities Premium = ~ 1,00,000
b) Securities Premium = © 5,000
Loss on issue of debenture - ~ 10,000
4. Profit on revaluation - ~ 55,000
Cash contributed by C - ~1,08,000
Cash paid to B - 98,000

Cash with drawn by A - 10,000
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5. Amountreceived on allotment - ~ 78,200
Call-in-Arrear (on allotment) from Sukanta - ~ 1800
6. Profiton Revaluation - = 18800. Premium for goodwill received by Rinki - ~ 50000

Balances Capital A/cs CurrentA/cs
Rinki 2,00,000 264100 (Cr.)
Pinki 1,33,334 . 28634 (Dr.)
Chinki 2,00,000

Balance Sheet Total - = 8,77,434
7.a) Current Assets — = 2,70,000
Inventory — = 1,62,000

b) Inventory Turnover Ratio— 4 times
8.0) balance of cash and cash Equivalent— = 12000
PartB

I. )b, @) d d)d )b, v)d wvi)a wi)a, wi)c, IX)c,
X) ¢, xi)b, xi)a, xii)d xiv)d xv)d, xvic, xvi)c, xvii) b.
2.0)d, d)b, ii)c, i) a, v) b, wvid

3. v) 9SO = QA =3:1
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Accountancy F.M. =80
SET -X
PART - A (Marks : 44)

Rimjhim and Barsha started a partnership on 1.1.2016 introducing ~ 20000 and
" 30000 respectively. The following terms and conditions they agreed upon —

(a) Profitsharing ratio between Rimjhim and Barsha was 3:2

(b) Interest on capital @ 6% p.a. and interset on drawings @ 8% p.a.

(c) Barsha gets asalary of ~ 2000 p.a.

The net profit for the year ended 31.12.16 was ~ 19280 before considering the
above adjustments. During the year each partner drew @ ~ 3000 at the end of each

quarter for a total of ~ 9000. The date of their first drawings was 1.4.16. Show the
profit & loss appropriation A/c for the year ended 31.12.16. 4

Or
e-5Fe B a2 TTe-5Ffe IG0a ZAaa Sy #Ney e 5|

A company issued 16000 fully paid-up equity shares of ~ 100 each for the purchase
of'the following assets and liabilities from Gupta Bros. —

~ ~

Plant 4,50,000 Stock-in-trade 3,50,000
Land & Building 8,00,000 Sundry Creditors 1,50,000
You are required to pass necessary journal entries
Or

PR YT IR (R S 4 |

X Ltd. issued ~ 50000, 11% debenture at a discount of 10% redeemable at the end
of 5 years. Show the Discount on Issue of Debenture Account for the said period.

Tiger and Doe are partners sharing profit and losses in the ratio of 4:1. Their Balance
Sheet as at March 31st, 2017.

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Capital Accounts : Machinery 30000
Tiger 40000 Furniture 10000
Doe 20000 60000 Stock 15000
General Reserve 8000 Debtors 20000
Creditors 12000 Cash 5000
80,000 80,000
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On 1st April, 2017 they admit Lion for 1/4th share in future profits on the following
terms —

1)  Lion brings in Capital proportionate to his share after all adjustments.
i)  Hepays = 6000 for premium for goodwill.

i) Depreciate Furniture @ 10% p.a.

iv) Machinery is to be revalued at ~ 35000

v)  Stock is to be reduced by ~ 1000.

vi) A provision for bad debt is to be made at 5% on debtors.

vil) New profit sharing ratio will be 7:2:3. Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners'
capital account. 3+3

Or
I fAafem Freita w1 203 A2

Pixel Ltd. offered for public subscription 20000 equity shares of ~ 100 each payable
as follows :

On application — ~ 30
On allotment — ~ 20
On Istcall — ~ 30
On final call — ~ 20

Applications were received for 35000 shares. Applications for 10000 shares were
rejected and refunded. 15000 applicants were alloted 10000 shares and the remaining
application were alloted in full. Excess application money paid on application of 15000
shares was utilized toward allotment money. One shareholder holding 500 shares paid
first and final call money with allotment money where as another shareholder holding
200 shares did not pay first call money but which he paid with final call money.

Give journal entries in the books of the company.
Or
SAEFTIE R F© 2/l 28 F Fl 2 6
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The Balance Sheet of A, B and C sharing profit and losses in the ratio 0f4:3:2 is as
follows ason 31.03.2017 —

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Capital Accounts : Premises 1,25,000
A 1,00,000 Machinery 42,000
B 75,000 Stock 40,000
C 50,000 | 2,25,000 | Debtors 25,000
Sundry Creditors 25,000 | Less:Provision
for Doubtful Debt 500 24,500
Cash and Bank 18,500
2,50,000 - 2,50,000

B retires and the following adjustments have been agreed upon, before finalizing net

amount payable to B by the firm —

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
)
g

h)

Premises to be appreciated by ~ 25000

Provision for Doubtful Debt is brought upon by 5% on Debtors

A provision of ~ 3850 are to be made in respect of outstanding rent
Stock value to be reduced by 6%

Goodwill of the firm is agreed to be valued ~ 54000

Future profit sharing ratio will be 5:3 between A & C

Entire capital of the firm after B's retirement to be fixed at ~ 1,40,000 between
A & C. Any excess capital to be paid off or to be brought in by the ramaining
partners.

'B' to be paid ~ 19000 immediately after retirement and the balance to be
transferred to Loan A/c, payable in four equal instalments with interest @ 5%
p.a. Pass necessary journal entries to record the above effect till the 1st instalment
of B.

Answer Q. No. 7 or Q. No. 8
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Prepare a Common size statement of Profit and Loss from the following information—

Particulars 31.3.16 31.3.17
Revenue from Operation 12,00,000 15,00,000
Cost of Material Consumed 6,00,000 7,00,000
Employes Benefit Expenses 1,00,000 1,50,000
Other expenses 50,000 70,000

Or

GRIET FIS-Fod RIAAR Sowly ¢l 4 |

Application of computer in financial accounting.

X Ltd. made a profitof ~1,20,000 after considering the following items :

~

1)  Depreciation on Fixed Assets 15000
i)  Amortization of Goodwill 5000
i) Transfer to General Reserve 10000
iv) Profit on sale of Land 12000
The following is the position of current assets and current liabilities —
Particulars 31.3.16 31.3.17
Trade Receivables 25,000 32,000
Trade Payables 20,000 16,000
Prepaid Expenses 4000 3000
Calculate cash flow from operating activities. 10
Or
9 2rE K dE AR Srad <+ |
Part- B
(Marks : 36)
a1 Tealb fioe =4 1x18=18
(i) MR beife 219 <ite —
a) Wi Cr. balance (3 b) &l Dr. balance 2(3

¢) Dr.3Cr.balanceZCo 77  d) T2 Dr. balance 2C® ACI I
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(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Model Question with Answer Key

AfSDICTR B A — 40,000, GG SAMIT @) 5% 2/ FFHI 9IS (after
charging such commision) | MG #{f&stiel —

a) 4000 b) 2000
c) 8000 d) @«tE
TTSIETCR &9 7 —

a) @S b) X

c) wW d) F=e

Tt T “sifeiz sife ~ 1,20,000,2571%1% o1 SR~ 24,000 @R JETLCAT
T HI 2ROpiHIE 21 15% SOl 3 q=Cae 94 ot fefere Faicm
Al 29 —

a) 96,000 b) 18,000
c) 21,600 d) 40,000
A € BUHME | A @3 676 10000 G B 9= 314 s~ 6000, e SR

7 6% p.a. B 0T~ 300 (04 2/ | 97 € (o & 1 ~ 8000. A € B @9
T I Ol 0 —

a) A->1720,B-"1720 b) A-2000,B-" 1440
©) A->1440,B - 2000 d) @b

GG SIAFAZFIA SAWECE  4,80,000 e 262 517{6 w1t iz [fgce
GIR AR B 2R 10% | o 6% 203 —

a) 146,000 b) " 1,56,000

¢) " 1,38,000 d) F=e

SRR S8 SR, O SAME F© BICH IW A ©OF 2l S So —
a) 5% b) 6%

¢ 10% d) =g .

P, Q, R #lo-7{% ol 577 3:2: 1 Sq2IiTs, Q Tl (2151 30.4.2017 9 131.12.16
SIfite fSDIta i 2~ 1,68,000. Q-7 JAITH ©lof T 2

a) 28,000 b) 56,000
©) 18,667 d) HE T




(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Model Question with Answer Key 103

X @R Y v SRAMIF 2: 1 SIS 3155 ©lol 0 (| Z (P Vs ST &
SR TR 2129 FAE AR (T~ 20000 o7 SieTeT | X 8 Y 0 FReHifere
Al ARG o T 2

a) 400008 ~ 20000 b) 320008 " 16000
¢) 600008~ 30000 d) " 20000€ " 28000
(TR S I 7ot @G —

a) Ralfde owg b) RS (g

c) SRfEEw g d) =tz

AN CHTGITFINRHIETH 261 96 —

a) AR CFER @Al b) (PRI FCIF oAl
¢) (T CHET (A d) @=hE

QORI (AN A 707 7T —

a) 20w b) 30T

c) 40w d) 50%

TR @I T ARG AT —

a) 2%@d b) 3@«

c) 4T d) 55

TR RRATS A (@ AR <RI ST Srarel A, OIS 061 —
a) SIS e b)  IfRs e

¢) e e d) IR

@I Koo R o0 SR fas R [6fRes a1 zo1 —
a) T b) ST

) YU d) TeR wem
Cragla ze1 —

a) ey sevae b) A SETH

) TR YE d) v



104 Model Question with Answer Key

(xvil) I AR 40000 TR0 C<1RIF T G 60000 SN TSR | ACH(G
(PIT AW (FER 1 (SN 20T Pro rata allotment-&g e #© 207 —

a) 1:1 b) 6:4
©) 3:4 d 6:2
(xvii)) 10 Il [0 <19 A 9 Bi=wl 3= 62 <l 23 O ©f —
a) SR R & b) SRR <F [fet
) IRICH < et d) @
2. e gt v == - 1x6=6
() =i el Ko R 2 —
a) RIS b) e
c) Aemrst d) @[
(i) NfeTel Segoire 45t —
a) OIRCETE SO b) PRI Seite
¢) SHIF-TeR SiHTe d) TEETeR SEHTe

(iii) M= Sigfon [aaaice gwe 1 27 —
a) A Sighed Ale-wex Kwal
b) e Ffen Taeeig

c) Tw
d) @A
(iv) eife 3@ = ~ 1,20,000, HeTfs Ssiie = 2:1, He1ho 713 o ?
a) 60000 b) 80000
¢) 1,00,000 d) 120,000
(v) O SEoACes S 3w —
a) 32 b) 3:1

c) 21 d I



Model Question with Answer Key 105
(Vi) TS 2o TG AN 6 @R I Aegred #Afel ~ 40000 2o, [icw

ATTI IO —
a)  1,20,000 b) ~ 1,80,000
c)  2,20,000 d) " 2,40,000
3. Computerized Accounting related questions.
4. Tva eme)fera Tea wie (egelfer saim) 1x8=8
(1) i e
Or

G0 AFHIF @A THiRe W |

(i) SToT SIS FETCS F (@R 2
Or

QRIERGEOESE:
(i) wRECE e [ferd @ =16 @714
(iv) Ao e Fe
(v) SARCTe WRIsReE I A0eT 2

Or

= olg FICF AT 2

(vi) el e
Or

CSlolgole F 2
(vii) SIAmIE ofmefotTa i Aiffeifen Srae 4|
(vili) RIS STAATGR ST SRR ST A e @ JfHs o R0 (Rt S
3 Wi 391 2202
5. Treea epafera Tea whe (Regeffer evaim) - 1x4=4
(i) TAPRIIE Sgiltes [REse T=1ce F (-2
Or
HDZETO! 2ITS F 2
(ii) G TR SACSS @6 (@74 |
(iii) PTG JeTere 6 Al 200 A 2
(iv) YT SFiTo F 2

Or
e fefEre Seeres|feits w1 witel wiol Tl 232
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Answer Key
Part- A
1.  Rimhim's share of profit="9000
Barsha's share of profit=" 6000
2. Goodwill="1,50,000
" 1000 to be written off every year to statement of Profit or Loss

4. Profitin Revaluation ~ 2000

[ Tiger: ~ 1600, Doe : ~ 400]

Balance in capital A/c :

Tiger Doe Lion
53200 22800 25333

5. Application money adjusted against allotment ~ 150000

Call-in-advance  on allotment- ~ 25000

Call-in-arrear on Istcall-" 6000
6. Revaluation profit ~ 1,80,000 ( B will get ~ 99,000)
7.  Profitbefore Tax : 2016 2017

" 4,50,000 5,80,000
(37.50%) (38.67%)
9. Cash flow from operating activities ~ 12,800
Part-B

(e, (i) d, (iii) a, (iv) b, (v)a,
(vii) b, (viii)c, (ix) a, (x)a, (xi)c,
(xiii) b, (xiv)d, (xv)b, (xvi) b, (xvii) b,
(i) d, (i) d, (i) c, (iv)a, (v)d,

Model Question with Answer Key

(vi)e,
(xit)d,
(xviii) b.
(vi)d.



